
  

 

 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

 
Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Amy Herman  
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

John Salazar 
 

Superintendent 
Rick Schmitt  

 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-related modifications, or accommodations, 

including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of the District’s Governing Board, please contact the Office of 

the Superintendent. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 

accommodation and accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the District shall also make available this agenda and all other public records 

associated with the meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability. 

Canyon Crest Academy • Carmel Valley MS • Diegueño MS • Earl Warren MS • La Costa Canyon HS • North Coast Alternative HS  
Oak Crest MS • Pacific Trails MS • San Dieguito Adult Education • San Dieguito High School Academy • Sunset HS • Torrey Pines HS 

 Board Agenda, 02/19/15 
Page 1 of 8 

 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2015  DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD ROOM 101 
6:30 PM   710 ENCINITAS BLVD, ENCINITAS, CA. 92024 
 

Welcome to the meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District Board of Trustees.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, please complete a speaker slip located at the sign-in desk 
and present it to the Secretary to the Board prior to the start of the meeting.  When the Board President invites you 
to the podium, please state your name before making your presentation.   

Persons wishing to address the Board on any school-related issue not elsewhere on the agenda are invited to do 
so under the "Public Comments" item. If you wish to speak under Public Comments, please follow the same 
directions (above) for speaking to agenda items.  

In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited to three (3) minutes per person, per topic.  
The total time for agenda and non-agenda items shall not exceed twenty (20) minutes. An individual speaker's 
allotted time may not be increased by a donation of time from others in attendance.  

In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the published agenda, there shall be no 
action taken.  The Board may 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer 
the matter to the next agenda. 
 
PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 

In compliance with Government Code 54957.5, agenda-related documents that have been distributed to the Board 
less than 72 hours prior to the Board Meeting will be available for review on the district website, www.sduhsd.net 
and/or at the district office.  Please contact the Office of the Superintendent for more information. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under Consent are those on which the Board has previously deliberated or which can be classified 
as routine items of business.  An administrative recommendation on each item is contained in the agenda 
supplements.  There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board of Trustees votes on 
the motion unless members of the Board, staff, or public request specific items to be discussed or pulled from the 
Consent items. To address an item on the consent calendar, please follow the procedure described under 
Comments on Agenda Items. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
The Board will meet in Closed Session to consider qualified matters of litigation, employee negotiations, student 
discipline, employee grievances, personnel qualifications, or real estate negotiations which are timely.  
 

CELL PHONES / ELECTRONIC DEVICES 

As a courtesy to all meeting attendees, please set cell phones and electronic devices to silent mode and engage in 
conversations outside the meeting room. 
 
 

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
1 of 119

http://www.sduhsd.net/about/dept-superintendent.htm
http://www.sduhsd.net/about/dept-superintendent.htm
http://www.sduhsd.net/
http://www.sduhsd.net/about/dept-superintendent.htm


        

Board Agenda, 02/19/15 
Page 2 of 8 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

AGENDA 

 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2015 DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD ROOM 101 
6:30 PM 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA. 92024 

 

PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS ............................................................................................... (ITEMS 1 – 6) 

 1. CALL TO ORDER, PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION ITEMS ................................ 6:00 PM 
 2.  CLOSED SESSION ................................................................................................................................... 6:01 PM 

A. To consider and/or deliberate on student discipline matters. (1 case) 
B. To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code Sections 11126 and 54957; 

limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, 
discipline /release, dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought 
against such employee by another person or employee unless the employee requests a 
public session. (2 Issues) 

C. To conference with Labor Negotiators, pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.8. 
Agency Negotiators:  Superintendent and Associate Superintendents (3) 
Employee Organizations: San Dieguito Faculty Association / California School Employees 
Association 

REGULAR MEETING / OPEN SESSION ................................................................................................... 6:30 PM 

 3. RECONVENE REGULAR BOARD MEETING / CALL TO ORDER ....................................... BOARD PRESIDENT 
  *WELCOME / MEETING PROTOCOL REMARKS 
 4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 5. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION DISCUSSION/ACTION 

A. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
B. STUDENT DISCIPLINE 

 Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve the expulsion of Student ID #1207980, for 
violation of Education Code 48915 section (b)(1), during the period February 20, 2015 
through February 20, 2016. 

 Roll Call  
 6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (2) / REGULAR & BOARD WORKSHOP MEETINGS OF FEBRUARY 5, 2015 
  Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve the Minutes of the February 5, 2015 regular board 

meeting and board workshop, as shown in the attached supplements. 

NON-ACTION ITEMS .......................................................................................................... (ITEMS 7 - 10) 

 7.  STUDENT UPDATES ........................................................................ STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES 
 8. BOARD REPORTS AND UPDATE ............................................................................. BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORTS, BRIEFINGS, & LEGISLATIVE UPDATES ... RICK SCHMITT, SUPERINTENDENT  
  10. SCHOOL UPDATE, LA COSTA CANYON HIGH SCHOOL .................................... BRYAN MARCUS, PRINCIPAL 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS ............................................................................................. (ITEMS 11 - 15) 

Upon invitation by the President, anyone who wishes to discuss a Consent Item should come forward to 
the lectern, state his/her name, and the Consent Item number. 

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
2 of 119



        

Board Agenda, 02/19/15 
Page 3 of 8 

 11. SUPERINTENDENT  

  A. GIFTS AND DONATIONS  
 Accept the gifts and donations, as shown in the attached supplements.  

B. FIELD TRIP REQUESTS   
Accept the field trips, as shown in the attached supplements. 

 12. HUMAN RESOURCES 

A. PERSONNEL REPORTS  
Approve matters pertaining to employment of personnel, salaries, leaves of absence, 
resignations, changes in assignments, extra duty assignments, and consultant services: 
1. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Reports, as shown in the attached supplements. 

13. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Christina M. Bennett or 
Eric R. Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. WestEd, to provide California School Climate Survey for staff (CSCS) at each school and 

each grade participating in the district’s California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS), during the 
period February 20, 2015 until project completion, in the amount of $180.00, to be 
expended from the General Fund 01-00. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Christina M. Bennett or Eric 
R. Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. The Regents of the University of California (UCSD), amending the California Healthy Kids 

Survey (CHKS) support services contract to the start date of October 1, 2014, with no other 
changes to the contract. 

 

 14. PUPIL SERVICES / SPECIAL EDUCATION 

  SPECIAL EDUCATION 

A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL / NON-PUBLIC AGENCY CONTRACTS, 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS, AND/OR MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING  

 Approve entering into the following non-public school / non-public agency master contracts 
(NPS/NPAs), independent contractor agreements (ICAs), and or memorandums of 
understanding (MOUs), and authorize Christina M. Bennett or Eric R. Dill to execute all 
pertinent documents. 
1. Jenny Jones (ICA), to provide a Pattern of Strengths and Weaknesses (PSW) Model for 

Specific Learning Disabilities (SLD) identification presentation to Special Education staff, 
on February 27, 2015, in the amount of $400.00 for the presentation and approximately 
250 miles mileage reimbursement at the current IRS rate, to be expended from the General 
Fund 01-00. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted) 

C. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PARENT SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify the following Parent Settlement and Release Agreements, to be funded by the 
General Fund 06-00/Special Education, and authorize the Director of Special Education to 
execute the agreements: 

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
3 of 119



        

Board Agenda, 02/19/15 
Page 4 of 8 

1. Student ID #5038144312, for reimbursement for educationally related mental health 
services therapy sessions and attorney fees, for the period May 1, 2014 through February 
6, 2015, in the amount of $28,386.45. 

PUPIL SERVICES  

D. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 
 (None Submitted)   

 15.  BUSINESS / PROPOSITION AA 

  BUSINESS  

A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS  
Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Christina M. Bennett, Eric 
R. Dill, or Rick Schmitt to execute the agreements: 
1. Boys & Girls Club of San Dieguito, for lease of facilities for the Torrey Pines High School 

swim & dive team, during the period February 23, 2015 through May 25, 2015, for an 
amount not to exceed $6,500.00, to be expended from the Torrey Pines High School 
Foundation. 

2. Applebee & Sheehan, Inc. dba AIRTEK Indoor Air Solutions, Inc., to provide air duct 
cleaning services at Diegueño Middle School, during the period February 2, 2015 until 
project completion, in the amount of $3,522.00, to be expended from the General Fund 01-
00. 

3. Attic Guys, LLC, to provide rodent mitigation at Diegueño Middle School, during the period 
February 6, 2015 until project completion, in the amount of $4,700.00, to be expended from 
the General Fund 01-00. 

4. City of Solana Beach, for a Joint Use Agreement for Earl Warren Middle School to use La 
Colonia Park for athletic programs while the site is under construction, during the period 
April 27, 2015 through June 16, 2017, at no cost to the district. 

5. D.A. Hogan & Associates Inc., to provide design drawings, details and specifications, bid 
process support, construction phase oversight, and other consulting services for the La 
Costa Canyon High School field replacement and track and field event resurfacing project, 
during the period February 20, 2015 until project completion, for an not to exceed amount 
of $57,450.00, to be expended from the School Facilities Fund 35-00, and designate as a 
priority project that will be paid from savings from the San Dieguito High School Academy 
new construction project 50/68346-00-003. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Christina M. Bennett or Eric 
R. Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. En Pointe Technologies, for the Microsoft School/Campus agreement for all district 

computers and servers, extending the contract an additional three year period ending 
January 31, 2018 with no other changes to the contract, for an estimated annual amount 
not to exceed $56,000.00 per year based on enrollment, to be expended from the General 
Fund 01-00. 

2. Advanced Toolware, LLC dba Tools4ever, increasing the annual Basic Maintenance 
Support fee for the Self Service Reset Password Management (SSRPM) software, to an 
amount not to exceed $2,700.00 per year, with no other changes to the contract, during the 
period April 15, 2015 until terminated, to be expended from the General Fund 01-00. 

C. AWARD/RATIFICATION OF CONTRACTS 
(None Submitted) 
 

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
4 of 119



        

Board Agenda, 02/19/15 
Page 5 of 8 

D. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS 
 (None Submitted) 

E. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 
      (None Submitted) 

F. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / COOPERATIVE BID 
Adopt the attached resolution authorizing purchasing, pursuant to cooperative bid and award 
documents from CalSAVE, a statewide program designed to help California K-12 schools buy 
technology, instructional resources, and other products, per the pricing structure, terms, and 
conditions stated in the bid documents, to be expended from the fund to which the purchases 
are charged. 

G. APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS 
 Approve the following business reports: 

1. Purchase Orders 
2. Membership Listing  

PROPOSITION AA 

H. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS  
 Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Christina M. Bennett, Eric 

R. Dill, or Rick Schmitt to execute the agreements: 
1. United Site Services, Inc., to provide temporary fence rental at Oak Crest Middle School at 

storm water retention basin, during the period January 22, 2015 through June 30, 2015, in 
an amount not to exceed $2,679.60, to be expended from Capital Facilities Fund 25-19. 

2. United Site Services Inc., to provide temporary fence rental to secure buses at La Costa 
Canyon High School, during the period February 2, 2015 through April 2, 2015, in an 
amount not to exceed $6,825.18, to be expended from Capital Facilities Fund 25-19. 

3. Fredricks Electric, Inc., to provide electrical and data for temporary relocation of 
Transportation Services from San Dieguito High School Academy to La Costa Canyon High 
School, during the period February 23, 2015 through April 15, 2015, for a fixed fee in an 
amount not to exceed $73,577.44 to be expended from Capital Facilities Fund 25-19 

4. Fredricks Electric, Inc., to provide and installation of data cabling and electrical in 47 
classrooms in buildings E and G at Torrey Pines High School, during the period February 
23, 2015 through April 30, 2015, for a fixed fee in an amount not to exceed $100,130.00, to 
be expended from Building Fund–Prop 39 Fund 21-39. 

5. Digital Networks Group, Inc., to provide and install multimedia systems, including projectors 
and audio visual equipment in 47 classrooms in buildings E and G at Torrey Pines High 
School, during the period February 28, 2015 through June 12, 2015 in an amount of 
$419,875.68, to be expended from Building Fund–Prop 39 Fund 21-39. 

6. Digital Networks Group, Inc., to provide and install multimedia systems, including projectors 
and audio video equipment in 4 science classrooms at the new Chemistry Building J at 
Torrey Pines High School, during the period February 28, 2015 through June 12, 2015, in 
the amount of $33,767.40, to be expended from Building Fund–Prop 39 Fund 21-39. 

7. Digital Networks Group, Inc., to provide and install multimedia systems, including 
projectors, audio visual and sound systems campus-wide at Pacific Trails Middle School, 
during the period March 15, 2015 through March 31, 2016, in the amount of $371,624.05, 
to be expended from Building Fund–Prop 39 Fund 21-39. 

8. Frontier Fence Co., Inc. for Fencing Services District Wide, during the period February 23, 
2015 through June 30, 2016, with options to renew for two (2) additional one year periods, 
running July 1 through June 30th, respectively, at the unit prices established in the bid 
response, to be expended from the fund to which the project is charged. 

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
5 of 119



        

Board Agenda, 02/19/15 
Page 6 of 8 

9. City of Encinitas, for Agreement for Maintenance of Private Stormwater Treatment and 
Stormwater Pollution Control Facilities as a condition of the Coastal Development Permit 
for approval of the San Dieguito High School Academy grading permit that secures the 
periodic maintenance of certain Stormwater facilities including but not limited to Best 
Management Practices (BMPs), Integrated Management Practices (IMPs), Low Impact 
Development (LID) features, structural Stormwater treatment devices, and drainage 
facilities by the District, its heirs, and successors, in perpetuity, at no cost to the District. 

I. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS  
Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Christina M. Bennett or Eric 
R. Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Blue Coast Consulting, LLC, amend contract CB2013-11 to provide Inspector of Record 

services District wide, during the period June 6, 2014 through June 30, 2016, increasing 
the amount of the contract by $200,000.00 for a new total of $500,000.00, to be expended 
from Building Fund–Prop 39 Fund 21-39. 

2. American Fence Company, amend contract CA2015-28 to increase rental period for 
temporary fence at Earl Warren Middle School and replace the fence sections removed, 
during the period December 31, 2014 through April 30, 2015, increasing the amount of the 
contract by $4,248.00 for a new total of $7,776.00, to be expended from Building Fund–
Prop 39 Fund 21-39. 
 

J.  AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE AND FILE THE NOTICE OF EXEMPTION / LA COSTA CANYON HIGH 
SCHOOL 

 Authorize Eric R. Dill, Associate Superintendent of Business, to execute and file the Notice of 
Exemption for the temporary Transportation Administration Offices at La Costa Canyon High 
School, as shown in the attached.  

K. AWARD/RATIFICATION OF CONTRACTS   
(None Submitted) 

L. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS 
 (None Submitted) 

M. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 
 (None Submitted)  

 

ROLL CALL VOTE FOR CONSENT AGENDA ................................................................. (ITEMS 11 - 15) 

 Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve Consent Agenda Items 11-15, as shown in the 
attached supplements. 

 Roll Call: 

Joyce Dalessandro    Courtney Walsh, San Dieguito High School Academy 
Beth Hergesheimer    Melanie Farfel, Canyon Crest Academy 
Amy Herman   Renee Haerle, La Costa Canyon High School 
Maureen “Mo” Muir   Erica Lewis, Torrey Pines High School 
John Salazar   Ali Berger, Sunset / North Coast High Schools 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
6 of 119



        

Board Agenda, 02/19/15 
Page 7 of 8 

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS ........................................................................................ (ITEMS 16 - 18) 

 16.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION OF INTENTION TO CONVEY PERMANENT EASEMENT & RIGHT-OF-WAY / 
TORREY PINES HS 
 Motion by _____, second by_____, to adopt the Resolution of Intention to Convey Permanent 

Easement and Right-of-Way to the City of San Diego for the purpose of access to construct, 
reconstruct, maintain, operate and repair water facilities, including any or all appurtenances 
thereto, at the Torrey Pines High School site, as described in the attachment. 

 Roll Call 

17. APPROVAL OF GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE (GMP) / TORREY PINES HIGH SCHOOL / PHASE 2 
Motion by _____, second by _____, to approve the guaranteed maximum price for the Lease-
Leaseback contract entered into with Erickson Hall Construction Company for the Torrey Pines 
High School B Building South Phase 2A project, in the amount of $3,135,865.00, and authorize 
Christina Bennett or Eric Dill to execute any and all necessary documents. 

 18. REAPPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT CITIZENS’ OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEMBERS  
   Motion by ________, second by ________, to approve the reappointment of the following 

members to the Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee (ICOC), for a two year term beginning 
April 1, 2015: Kim Bess, Clarke Caines, Mary Farrell, Michael Kenny, Lorraine Kent, Scott 
Seidenverg, Rhea Stewart and Jeffery Thomas. 

  

INFORMATION ITEMS ...................................................................................................... (ITEMS 19 - 29)  

 19. TEACHER CHANGE REQUEST 
   This item is being submitted as information only. 

 20. PERSONNEL COMMISSION / CLASSIFIED JOB DESCRIPTION REPORT 
   This item is being submitted as information only. 

 21. CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION, DELEGATE ASSEMBLY ELECTION, 2015  

   This item is being submitted for first read and will be resubmitted for action on March 5, 2015. 

 22.  BUSINESS SERVICES UPDATE .................................................. ERIC DILL, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT    

 23. HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE ........................................ TORRIE NORTON, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT  

 24. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES UPDATE .............................. MIKE GROVE, ED.D, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT  

 25. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the published agenda, there 
shall be no action taken. The Board may 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff 
for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda.  (See Board Agenda Cover Sheet) 

26. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

27. ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION (AS NECESSARY) 
A. To consider and/or deliberate on student discipline matters. (1 case) 
B. To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code Sections 11126 and 54957; 

limited to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, 
discipline /release, dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought 
against such employee by another person or employee unless the employee requests a 
public session. (2 Issues) 

C. To conference with Labor Negotiators, pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.8. 
Agency Negotiators:  Superintendent and Associate Superintendents (3) 
Employee Organizations: San Dieguito Faculty Association / California School Employees 
Association 

28. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (AS NECESSARY) 

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
7 of 119



        

Board Agenda, 02/19/15 
Page 8 of 8 

29. ADJOURNMENT 

 

The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting will be held on Thursday, March 5, 2015, at 6:30 PM in the 
SDUHSD District Office Board Room 101. The District Office is located at 710 Encinitas Blvd., 
Encinitas, CA, 92024. 

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
8 of 119

http://www.sduhsd.net/about/board-meeting-dates.htm


       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 02-05-15 
Page 1 of 8 

   

MINUTES 

OF THE 
SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 
Board of Trustees 

Joyce Dalessandro 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Amy Herman  
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

John Salazar  
 

Superintendent 
Rick Schmitt 

  
               FEBRUARY 5, 2015 

 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2015 DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD ROOM 101 
6:30 PM 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA. 92024 

 

PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS................................................................................................ (ITEMS 1 – 6) 

 1. CALL TO ORDER...................................................................................................................... 6:10 PM 
 President Hergesheimer called the meeting to order at 6:10 PM to receive public comments on 

Closed Session agenda items.  No public comments were presented. 

 2. CLOSED SESSION ................................................................................................................... 6:11 PM 
The Board convened to Closed Session at 6:11 PM to discuss the following: 
A. To consider personnel issues, pursuant to Government Code Sections 11126 and 54957; limited 

to consideration of the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, discipline/ release, 
dismissal of a public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought against such employee 
by another person or employee unless the employee requests a public session. (2 Issues) 

B. To conference with Labor Negotiators, pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.8. 
Agency Negotiators:  Superintendent and Associate Superintendents (3) 
Employee Organizations: San Dieguito Faculty Association / California School Employees 
Association 

REGULAR MEETING / OPEN SESSION .................................................................................................... 6:30 PM 

 
ATTENDANCE 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES    

Joyce Dalessandro   Courtney Walsh, San Dieguito High School Academy 
Beth Hergesheimer   Melanie Farfel, Canyon Crest Academy 
Amy Herman   Monica Bertha (Alternate), La Costa Canyon High School 
 Maureen “Mo” Muir   Erica Lewis, Torrey Pines High School 
 John Salazar   Ali Berger, Sunset Continuation/North Coast Alt. High Schools 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS / STAFF  

Rick Schmitt, Superintendent  
Eric Dill, Associate Superintendent, Business 
Mike Grove, Ed.D., Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 
Torrie Norton, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
Russ Thornton, Chief Facilities Officer 
John Addleman, Director, Planning Services 
Tim Hornig, Principal, San Dieguito High School Academy 
Joann Schultz, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent / Recording Secretary 

 3. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING / CALL TO ORDER ................................................................... (ITEM 3) 
The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order at 6:31 PM by President Beth 
Hergesheimer. 

 4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE .......................................................................................................... (ITEM 4) 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15

9 of 119



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 02-05-15 
Page 2 of 8 

  President Hergesheimer led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 5.  REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION .......................................................................................... (ITEM 5) 
  The Board met in Closed Session and no action was taken.   

 6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES / REGULAR BOARD MEETING JANUARY 15, 2015 
  It was moved by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Muir, to approve the minutes of the January 15, 

2015 Regular Board Meeting, as presented.  Ayes: Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, 
Salazar; Noes:  None.  Motion unanimously carried. 

 

 

 

NON-ACTION ITEMS ...........................................................................................................(ITEMS 8 - 10) 

 7. STUDENT INTRODUCTIONS / UPDATES 
  A. OATH OF OFFICE ........................................................................... RICK SCHMITT, SUPERINTENDENT 
  Superintendent Schmitt welcomed Courtney Walsh of SDHSA and Ali Berger of SS/NCA and 

administered the Oath of Office. 

  B. STUDENT UPDATES .................................................................. STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES 
Students gave updates on events and activities at their schools. 

 8. BOARD REPORTS AND UPDATES 
  All five board members attended the Board Workshop held prior to the regular meeting. 
  Ms. Dalessandro attended the Parent Site Representative Council meeting and the Encinitas City 

School Liaison Committee meeting. 
  Mr. Salazar commented on the issue of vaccinations, school cyber-attacks, and the High School 

Enrollment Student Group meetings not being open to the press. 
  Ms. Herman attended the Legislative Action Network (LAN) meeting, and the Parent Site 

Representative Council meeting. 
  Ms. Muir attended the Torrey Pines HS Foundation “Toast to 40 Years!” fundraiser, toured Diegueno 

and Carmel Valley Middle Schools with Mr. Schmitt, met with Dr. Grove regarding integrated Math, 
commented on Home-To-School and field trip transportation, and student shadowing with local 
businesses. 

  Ms. Hergesheimer also attended the LAN meeting, and toured La Costa Canyon HS.   

 9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORTS, BRIEFINGS, LEGISLATIVE UPDATES .........RICK SCHMITT, SUPERINTENDENT 
Superintendent Schmitt gave an update on the LAN meeting and thanked the Board for their 
questions and ideas. 

 10. SCHOOL UPDATE / SAN DIEGUITO HIGH SCHOOL ACADEMY ................................. TIM HORNIG, PRINCIPAL 
Mr. Hornig gave an update on the school’s continued efforts with collaborative work and focus on 
working with students, maintaining enhanced collaboration, quality first time instruction, continued 
transition to Common Core, and collaboration time with late start and professional development.  He 
also gave an update on the shaping of the school culture with an event called “Dorkathon”, an all 
staff competition with students in order to build consensus, aimed at connectedness, a culture of 
inclusion and support along with a focus on balance for teenagers. 

 

*PUBLIC COMMENTS – President Hergesheimer moved Item #26, Public Comments, to be heard after Item 
#10. 

Doug Perkins commented on Item 6, the minutes of January 15, 2015, and encouraged keeping the most 
restrictive of bond financing terms. 
Sheri Perlman commented on the Academy’s 9th graders on the waitlist this year and Passage of Prop AA. 
Paul Gaspar commented on bond issues, would like to see a more diverse board with more financial 
experience, more health care experience, and wants the board to consider term limits. 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15

10 of 119



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 02-05-15 
Page 3 of 8 

Sarah Gardner commented on the High School Enrollment Study Group to which she is a voluntary 
member, the article about boundaries, and if the media was allowed to attend the meetings, the study 
group discussions would be curbed. 
Steven McDowell commented on resolutions as consent agenda items for approval.  

CONSENT ITEMS ................................................................................................................ (ITEMS 11 - 15) 

Item 13 (Agreements/Educational Services) was pulled from the Consent Agenda by Ms. Muir. 

Item 14C (Parent Settlement & Release Agreements/Special Education), 14D (Agreements/Pupil 
Services), 15G5 (Agreements/Byrom-Davey/Prop AA), 15I-1 & 2 (Resolution / Lease-Leaseback/Prop AA) 
was pulled from the Consent Agenda by Mr. Salazar. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS on Consent Agenda Items: 

Steven McDowell commented on the lease-leaseback resolution and competitive bidding.   

Paul Gaspar commented on athletic training services he previously provided and lack of competitive 
bidding. 

It was moved by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Herman, that Consent Agenda Items #11-12, 14A-B, 
15A-G4, 15H, and 15J-L, be approved, as presented.  Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, 
Salazar; Noes:  None.  Motion unanimously carried. 

*It was moved by Mr. Salazar, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, that Item 13 be approved, as presented.  
Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes:  None.  Motion unanimously carried. 

*It was moved by Mr. Salazar, seconded by Ms. Herman, that Item 14C be approved, as presented.  Ayes:  
Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes:  None.  Motion unanimously carried. 

*It was moved by Ms. Herman, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, that Item 14D be approved, as presented.  
Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes:  None.  Motion unanimously carried. 

*It was moved by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Herman, that Item 15I-1 be approved, as presented.  
Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman; Noes:  Muir, Salazar.  Motion carried. 

*It was moved by Ms. Herman, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, that Item 15I-2 be approved, as presented.  
Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes:  None.  Motion unanimously carried. 

*It was moved by Ms. Herman, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, that Item 15G5 be approved, as presented.  
Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes:  None.  Motion unanimously carried. 

  11. SUPERINTENDENT  

  A. GIFTS AND DONATIONS  
 (None Submitted). 

B. FIELD TRIP REQUESTS  
Approve the Field Trip Requests, as presented. 

 12. HUMAN RESOURCES 

A. PERSONNEL REPORTS  
Approve matters pertaining to employment of personnel, salaries, leaves of absence, 
resignations, changes in assignments, extra duty assignments, and consultant services: 
1. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Reports. 

13. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

*Item 13 pulled from the Consent Agenda and voted on separately, as shown above. 

A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 
 Approve/ratify entering into the following agreement and authorize Christina M. Bennett or Eric 

R. Dill to execute the agreement: 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15

11 of 119



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 02-05-15 
Page 4 of 8 

1. The Regents of the University of California (UCSD), to provide California Healthy Kids 
Survey (CHKS) support services, during the period February 6, 2015 until project completion, 
for an estimated amount not to exceed $37,180.00, to be expended from the General Fund 
01-00. 

 14. PUPIL SERVICES / SPECIAL EDUCATION 

  SPECIAL EDUCATION 

A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL / NON-PUBLIC AGENCY CONTRACTS, 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS, AND/OR MEMORANDUMS OF UNDERSTANDING  
Approve/ratify entering into the following non-public school / non-public agency master contracts 
(NPS/NPAs), independent contractor agreements (ICAs), and or memorandums of 
understanding (MOUs), and authorize Christina M. Bennett or Eric R. Dill to execute all pertinent 
documents: 
1. Nancy E. Markel, Ph.D. (ICA), to provide neuropsychological assessments and IEP support 

in an educational setting, during the period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, at the rate of 
$225.00 per hour, to be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

 
B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 

Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Christina M. Bennett or Eric R. 
Dill to execute the agreements: 
1. Fred Finch Youth Center (NPS), adding a provision for a one on one instructional aide, 

during the period September 2, 2014 through June 30, 2015, at the rate of $19.65 per hour, 
to be expended from the General Fund/Restricted 01-00. 

  
*Item 14C pulled from the Consent Agenda and voted on separately, as shown above. 

C. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PARENT SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE AGREEMENTS 
Approve/ratify the following Parent Settlement and Release Agreements, to be funded by the 
General Fund 01-00/Special Education, and authorize the Director of Special Education to 
execute the agreements: 

1. Student ID #8216678867 for educationally related vision therapy (VT) sessions and attorney 
fees reimbursement, for the period up to January 13, 2015, in the amount of $10,800.00. 

2. Student ID #4450247054 for educationally related tuition, services and attorney fees 
reimbursement, for the period up to June 30, 2015, in the amount of $46,960.00. 

PUPIL SERVICES  

*Item 14D pulled from the Consent Agenda and voted on separately, as shown above. 

D. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 
  Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Christina M. Bennett, Eric R. 

Dill, or Rick Schmitt to execute the agreements: 
1. ESI, International, Inc., to provide private investigator services for residency checks, during 

the period February 6, 2015 through June 30, 2015, in an amount not to exceed $2,000.00, 
to be expended from the General Fund 01-00. 

 15.  BUSINESS / PROPOSITION AA 

  BUSINESS  

A. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS  
Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Christina M. Bennett, Eric R. 
Dill, or Rick Schmitt to execute the agreements: 
1. MSDSpro, LLC operating as SDSpro, to provide software maintenance support for Web 

Inventory Manager, during the period February 11, 2015 through February 10, 2016, for an 
amount not to exceed $1,710.00, to be expended from the General Fund 01-00. 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15

12 of 119



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 02-05-15 
Page 5 of 8 

2. San Diego Fire-Rescue Department, to provide automatic external defibrillators (AED) 
program maintenance, during the period January 20, 2015 through January 19, 2017, for 
annual fees in the amounts of $50.00 for the reinstatement fee, $25.00 for each AED up to 
the first ten and $10.00 for each additional AED after ten, to be expended from the General 
Fund 01-00. 

B. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
(None Submitted)  

C. AWARD/RATIFICATION OF CONTRACTS 
(None Submitted)  

D. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS 
 (None Submitted) 

E. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 
(None Submitted) 

F. APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS 
 Approve the following business reports: 

1. Purchase Orders 
2. Membership Listing (None Submitted) 

PROPOSITION AA 

G. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS  
 Approve/ratify entering into the following agreements and authorize Christina M. Bennett, Eric R. 

Dill, or Rick Schmitt to execute the agreements: 
1. MA Engineers, to provide commissioning services in accordance with Title 24 at San 

Dieguito High School Academy, during the period February 6, 2015 through completion, on a 
fixed fee in an amount not to exceed $28,000.00, to be expended from Building Fund–Prop 
39 Fund 21-39. 

2. Oceanside Unified School District, to provide temporary rental of tennis courts for San 
Dieguito High School Academy due to Prop AA construction, during the period March 1, 
2015 through June 1, 2015, on a time and material basis in an amount not to exceed 
$7,000.00, to be expended from Building Fund–Prop 39 Fund 21-39. 

3. ModSpace, to deliver, install and remove two temporary office buildings at La Costa Canyon 
High School for temporary Transportation Services offices, during the period February 9, 
2015 through February 8, 2017, on a fixed fee in an amount not to exceed $14,374.80, to be 
expended from Capital Facilities Fund 25-19. 

4. United Site Services, to deliver, install and remove two portable restroom trailers and one 
free standing sink, with bi-weekly services at La Costa Canyon High School for temporary 
Transportation Services offices, during the period February 9, 2015 through February 8, 
2017, on a fixed fee in an amount not to exceed $20,435.98, to be expended from Capital 
Facilities Fund 25-19. 

*Item 15G5 pulled from the Consent Agenda and voted on separately, as shown above. 

5. Byrom-Davey Inc., to establish a Final Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) to Lease 
Lease/Back Agreement at La Costa Valley Site for the La Costa Valley Site and Athletic Field 
Improvements Project, during the period February 6, 2015 through completion, Final GMP in 
an amount of $9,258,460.00, to be expended from Building Fund–Prop 39 Fund 21-39. 

H. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS  
 Approve/ratify amending the following agreements and authorize Christina M. Bennett or Eric R. 

Dill to execute the agreements: 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15

13 of 119



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 02-05-15 
Page 6 of 8 

1. Twining, Inc., amend contract CB2013-31 to provide storm water pollution prevention 
services district wide, during the period February 6, 2015 through June 30, 2015, increasing 
the amount of the contract by $100,000.00 for a new total of $300,000.00, to be expended 
from Building Fund–Prop 39 Fund 21-39. 

2. Southern California Soils amend contract CB2013-08 to provide specialty inspection services 
district wide, during the period May 17, 2014 through June 30, 2015, extending the term to 
June 30, 2016, increasing the amount of the contract by $400,000.00 for a new total of 
$750,000.00, to be expended from Building Fund–Prop 39 Fund 21-39. 

3. Nova amend contract CB2013-08 to provide specialty inspection services district wide, 
during the period May 17, 2014 through June 30, 2015, extending the term to June 30, 2016, 
increasing the amount of the contract by $300,000.00 for a new total of $500,000.00, to be 
expended from Building Fund–Prop 39 Fund 21-39. 

4. Ninyo & Moore amend contract CB2013-08 to provide specialty inspection services district 
wide, during the period May 17, 2014 through June 30, 2015, extending the term to June 30, 
2016, increasing the amount of the contract by $150,000.00 for a new total of $500,000.00, 
to be expended from Building Fund–Prop 39 Fund 21-39. 

 

I. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / LEASE-LEASEBACK 

 Adopt the following resolutions, and authorize Christina M. Bennett or Eric R. Dill to execute the 
necessary documents: 

*Item 15I1 pulled from the Consent Agenda and voted on separately, as shown above. 

1. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of Site Lease, Sublease Agreement, and 
Construction Services Agreement for the Lease-Leaseback Agreement with Erickson Hall 
Construction Company for the construction of the Torrey Pines High School Phase 2 to be 
expended from Building Fund-Prop 39 Fund 21-39, as shown in the attached supplement. 

*Item 15I2 pulled from the Consent Agenda and voted on separately, as shown above. 
 

2. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of Site Lease, Sublease Agreement, and 
Construction Services Agreement for the Lease-Leaseback Agreement with Byrom-Davey 
Inc., for the La Costa Valley Site and Athletic Field Improvements to be expended from 
Building Fund-Prop 39 Fund 21-39, as shown in the attached supplement. 

 
J. AWARD/RATIFICATION OF CONTRACTS 
  (None Submitted) 
 
K. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS 
 (None Submitted) 

L.  ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 
 (None Submitted)  

 

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS ......................................................................................... (ITEMS 16 - 20) 

16. ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED/DELETED BOARD POLICIES AND/OR ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS / 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
Motion by Melanie Farfel, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to adopt the new/revised/deleted board 
policies and/or administrative regulations, as presented.  Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, 
Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes:  None.  Motion unanimously carried. 

 A. BP 0460 AND AR-1, LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (NEW) 

 B. BP 6142.2 AND AR-1, "WORLD – FOREIGN LANGUAGE INSTRUCTION" (NEW) 

 C. BP 6142.3, "CIVIC EDUCATION" (NEW) 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15

14 of 119



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 02-05-15 
Page 7 of 8 

 D. BP 6142.5/AR-1, “ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS” (DELETE) 
 E. BP 6142.6, "VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS EDUCATION" (NEW) 

 F. BP 6142.7, "PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND ACTIVITY" (NEW) 

 G. BP 6142.8, "COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH EDUCATION" (NEW) 

 H. BP 6142.91, "READING / LANGUAGE ARTS INSTRUCTION" (NEW) 

 I. BP 6142.92, "MATHEMATICS INSTRUCTION" (NEW) 

 J. BP 6142.93, "SCIENCE INSTRUCTION" (NEW) 

 K. BP 6142.94, "HISTORY-SOCIAL SCIENCE INSTRUCTION"’ (NEW) 

 L. BP 6146.1 AND AR-1, "HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS" (REVISED); BP 6200.1 AND AR-
1, “HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS” (DELETE) 

17. ADOPTION/APPROVAL OF RESCINDMENT OF BOARD POLICIES 4216.3-02.1 THROUGH 4216.3-91.1 
(CLASSIFIED JOB DESCRIPTIONS) AND DESIGNATE THE PERSONNEL COMMISSION AS THE CUSTODIAN OF 
RECORD 

   Motion by Mr. Salazar, seconded by Ms. Herman, to adopt/approve the rescindment of board policies 
#4216.3-02.1 through #4216.3-91.1 (classified job descriptions) from board policy and designate the 
Personnel Commission as the custodian of record for such documents, as presented.  Ayes:  
Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes:  None.  Motion unanimously carried. 

18. APPROVAL OF AGREEMENTS FOR INVESTMENT BANKING/UNDERWRITER SERVICES FOR DISTRICT 
GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND SERIES B 

Items 18A & B voted on separately, as follows: 
Motion by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Herman, to approve entering into the following 
agreement and authorize Christina M. Bennett, Eric R. Dill, or Rick Schmitt to execute the 
agreements, as presented.  Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman; Noes:  Muir, Salazar.  
Motion carried. 
A. Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Inc., to provide investment banking/bond underwriting services for 

District General Obligation Bond Series B, during the period February 6, 2015 through 
completion, subject to a negotiated underwriting discount prior to bond issue not to exceed 0.2% 
of the bond issue, to be expended from future bond issue. 

Motion by Mr. Salazar, seconded by Ms. Herman, to approve entering into the following agreement 
and authorize Christina M. Bennett, Eric R. Dill, or Rick Schmitt to execute the agreements, as 
presented.  Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; Noes:  None.  Motion 
unanimously carried. 
B. J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, to provide bond underwriting services for District General Obligation 

Bond Series B, during the period February 6, 2015 through completion, subject to a negotiated 
underwriting discount prior to bond issue not to exceed 0.2% of the bond issue, to be expended 
from future bond issue. 

 19. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / FINAL MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION / LA COSTA VALLEY SITE 
 PUBLIC HEARING – The public hearing was opened at 8:10 PM by President Hergesheimer.  

There being no public comment, the hearing was closed at 8:11 PM. 
 Motion by Ms. Dalessandro, second by Mr. Salazar, to adopt the attached resolution adopting 

the Final Mitigated Negative Declaration for the La Costa Valley Site, for which an Initial Study 
was Prepared, All in Accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act, as amended, and 
Adopting a Related Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program, and making findings and 
certification thereto, as presented.  Ayes:  Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Herman, Muir, Salazar; 
Noes:  None.  Motion unanimously carried. 

 20. PUBLIC HEARING / PRELIMINARY ENDANGERMENT ASSESSMENT (PEA) FOR LA COSTA VALLEY SITE 
   PUBLIC HEARING – The public hearing was opened at 8:12 PM by President Hergesheimer.  There 

being no public comment, the hearing was closed at 8:13 PM. 
 
 
 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15

15 of 119



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 02-05-15 
Page 8 of 8 

INFORMATION ITEMS ...................................................................................................... (ITEMS 19 - 30) 

 21. TEACHER CHANGE REQUEST .................................... MIKE GROVE, ED.D., ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 
    Dr. Grove stated that this item was placed on the agenda at the request of a parent and gave an 

update on district practice regarding requesting a teacher change based on preference. 
   PUBLIC COMMENTS –  

   Korri Ball, Vita Slaidins, and Anne-Katherine Pugmire requested the Board change the current district 
practice by allowing students to request a teacher change based on 1) the requested teacher has 
space available and, 2) the request occurs during the first three weeks of school/semester. 

 22. LABOR COMPLIANCE PROGRAM ANNUAL REPORT 2014, REPORTING PERIOD, JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH  
JUNE 30, 2014 

 This item was submitted as information only, as presented. 
 23. BUSINESS SERVICES UPDATE  ................................................. ERIC DILL, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT   

Mr. Dill had nothing further to report. 

 24. HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE ........................................ TORRIE NORTON, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 
    Ms. Norton gave an update on nominations for Classified Employee of the Year with a celebration to 

be scheduled in May. 

 25. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES UPDATE ............................. MIKE GROVE, ED.D., ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT  
 Dr. Grove gave an update on high school enrollment selection, High School Information Nights, the 
potential for a lottery if necessary, middle school intra-transfer requests, and the purpose and 
transparency of the High School Enrollment Study Group. 

 26. PUBLIC COMMENTS –  
   Paul Gaspar commented on his previous athletic trainer services contract, requested the district pay 

attention to the current athletic trainer services contract, and commented on the Prop AA bond.   

 27. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS –  
   Teacher Change Request 

 28. ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION – No closed session was necessary.  

 29. CLOSED SESSION – Nothing further to report. 

 30. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING – The meeting adjourned at 8:54 PM.   

 

 

 

 

                 
John Salazar, Board Clerk       Date 

 

                 
Rick Schmitt, Superintendent       Date 

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15

16 of 119



Attachment to 
02-05-15 Minutes

ITEM 6
Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15

17 of 119



  

 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Amy Herman 
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

John Salazar 
 

Superintendent 
Rick Schmitt 

 

Canyon Crest Academy • Carmel Valley MS • Diegueño MS • Earl Warren MS • La Costa Canyon HS • North Coast Alternative HS  
Oak Crest MS • Pacific Trails MS • San Dieguito Adult Education • San Dieguito High School Academy • Sunset HS • Torrey Pines HS 

 
Minutes, Board Workshop, Budget, 02-05-15 

Page 1 of 2 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

BOARD WORKSHOP 
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2015 DISTRICT OFFICE BOARD ROOM 101 
5:00 PM 710 ENCINITAS BLVD., ENCINITAS, CA. 92024 

 

The Governing Board of the San Dieguito Union High School District held a Board Workshop on 
Thursday, February 5, 2015, at the above location, in the Board Room. 
 
UAttendance / Board: 
Joyce Dalessandro  
Beth Hergesheimer  
Amy Herman  
Maureen “Mo” Muir 
John Salazar 
 
UAttendance / District Management: 
Rick Schmitt, Superintendent  
Eric Dill, Associate Superintendent, Business Services  
Torrie Norton, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
Michael Grove, Ed.D., Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 
Delores Perley, Chief Financial Officer 
Cindy Skeber, Executive Assistant, Business Services 
Joann Schultz, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent / Recording Secretary 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 President Hergesheimer called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM. 

 
UINFORMATION  ITEMS 
 

2. BUDGET PLANNING 
  Mr. Dill and Ms. Perley made a presentation on budget planning that included:  2015-16 

Governor’s Budget Proposal, Prop 98 Revenues & Spending, Local Control Funding 
Formula – increase & LCFF vs. Basic Aid, First Interim Multi-Year Project, the Governor’s 
Proposal including ROP/CTE, Adult Education and Discretionary Fund, Ongoing 
Expenditures, Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP), CalSTRS Rate Increases, Special 

ITEM 6

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
18 of 119



       
                                                                                                                

 

Minutes, Board Workshop, Budget, 02-05-15 
Page 2 of 2 

Education, Staffing Assumption in MYP, Ending Balance, Considerations for 2015-16 and 
Next Steps, as presented. 

    
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No comments were presented. 
 

4. ADJOURNMENT 
 The meeting was adjourned at 6:10 PM. 
 
 
 
 

               
John Salazar, Board Clerk    Date 
 
 
               
Rick Schmitt, Superintendent    Date 

ITEM 6

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
19 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 10, 2015 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  February 19, 2015  
 
PREPARED AND      
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt, Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT:    ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS 
  
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  

The district administration is requesting acceptance of gifts and donations to the 
district, as shown on the following report.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends that the Board accept the gifts and donations to 
the district, as shown on the following report.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable 
 
 
 

 
       
 
 
        

ITEM 11A

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
20 of 119



GIFTS AND DONATIONS

SDUHSD BOARD MEETING

February 19, 2015
Item #  Donation Description Donor Department School Site

1 $10.00 School Supplies Kelly Casassa Math DMS

2 $11,245.20 School Supplies Carmel Valley Middle School PTSA Technology CVMS

3 $258.00 School Supplies Carmel Valley Middle School PTSA Counseling CVMS

4 $746.75 School Supplies Carmel Valley Middle School PTSA Administration CVMS

5 $42.40 School Supplies TRUIST Administration CVMS

6 $161.25 School Supplies Community of Change LLC Administration CVMS

7 $1,210.00 School Supplies Diegueno Middle School PTSA Administration DMS

8 $50.00 School Supplies Jeffrey and Jill Baird Science EWMS

9 $30.00 School Supplies Julia Fox Science EWMS

10 $1,126.90 Music Program Costs Earl Warren Middle School PTSA Music EWMS

11 $286.74 School Supplies Wahoo's Fish Taco Administration OCMS

12 $135.94 School Supplies Oak Crest Foundation Inc. Science OCMS

13 $250.00 School Supplies Oak Crest Foundation Inc. Music OCMS

14 $495.48 School Supplies Oak Crest Foundation Inc. PE OCMS

15 $540.00 School Supplies Oak Crest Foundation Inc. Art OCMS

16 $139.05 School Supplies Wells Fargo Foundation Administration OCMS

17 $25.00 School Supplies Mission Federal Credit Union Administration SHS

18 $39,961.40 Athletics Supplies Torrey Pines High School Foundation Athletics TPHS

19 $359.10 Tutoring Costs Canyon Crest Academy Foundation, Inc. Administration CCA

20 $6,548.52 School Supplies Canyon Crest Academy Foundation, Inc. Math CCA

21 $2,894.78 School Supplies Canyon Crest Academy Foundation, Inc. Science CCA

22 $1,848.83 School Supplies Canyon Crest Academy Foundation, Inc. Science CCA

23 $2,708.75 Theater Costs San Dieguito Academy Foundation Theater SDA

24 $1,800.00 School Supplies San Dieguito Academy Foundation PE SDA

$72,874.09 Monetary Donations

*Value of Donated Items

$72,874.09 TOTAL VALUE

ITEM 11A

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
21 of 119



GIFTS AND DONATIONS

SDUHSD BOARD MEETING

February 19, 2015
Item #  Donation Description Donor Department School Site

1 $210.00 Japanese Kimono, Books, Accessories Bob and Diane Paxton World Languages SDA

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Monetary Donations

$210.00 *Value of Donated Items

$210.00 TOTAL VALUE

ITEM 11A

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
22 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:       BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:    February 6, 2015 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    February 19, 2015 
 
PREPARED BY:     Michael Grove, Ed.D. 
       Associate Superintendent of   
       Educational Services 
 
SUBMITTED BY:     Rick Schmitt, Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT:      Approval / Ratification of Field Trip  
       Requests 
   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The district administration is requesting approval / ratification of out-of-state, overnight, 
and / or out-of-county field trips, as shown on the attached reports. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve / ratify the field trips, as shown on the 
attached supplement. 
  
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
As listed on the attached supplement. 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 11B

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
23 of 119



FIELD TRIP REQUESTS
SDUHSD BOARD MEETING

 February 19, 2015

* Dollar amounts are listed only when District/site funds are being spent.
   Other activities are paid for by student fees or ASB funds. 1

Item 
# Date

Sponsor, Last 
Name

First 
Name

School 
Team/Club

Total # 
Students

Total # 
Chaperones

Event Description / 
Name of Conference City State

Loss of 
Class 
Time  $ Cost

1
04-16-15 - 
04-19-15

Boardman 
Smith Mia

TPHS Advanced 
Journalism and 
Yearbook 19 1

Spring National HS 
Journalism Convention Denver CO 2 Days

TPHS Foundation / 
Parent Donations

ITEM 11B

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
24 of 119



 
San Dieguito Union High School District 

 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 5, 2015 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015 
  
PREPARED BY:   Torrie Norton 
     Associate Superintendent/Human Resources 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt 

Superintendent 
    
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATED and 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 
   
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
Please find the following Personnel actions attached for Board Approval: 

 
Certificated  
 
Employment 
Change in Assignment 
Resignation 
 
Classified 
 
Change in Assignment 
Resignation 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve the attached Personnel actions. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
General Fund          

 
 

ITEM 12A

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
25 of 119



 PERSONNEL LIST 
 

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL 
 
 
Employment 
 

1. Lara Antkowiak, 100% Temporary Teacher (World Languages: Spanish) at Oak Crest 
Middle School for the remainder of the 2014-15 school year, effective 2/09/15 through 
6/12/15. 

2. Bonnie East, 40% Temporary Teacher (mathematics) at Earl Warren Middle School for 
the remainder of the 2014-15 school year, effective 1/29/15 through 6/12/15. 

3. Ginger Goldie, 100% Temporary School Psychologist at La Costa Canyon High School for 
the remainder of the 2014-15 school year, effective 2/09/15 through 6/12/15. 

 
Change in Assignment 
 

1. Sara Balderas, Temporary Counselor at Sunset High School, increase in assignment from 
60% to 100%, effective 2/06/15 through 6/12/15. 

 
Resignation 
 

1. Bonnie Capron, Permanent Teacher (English/math) at Oak Crest Middle School, 
resignation for retirement purposes, effective 6/12/15. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
dr 
2/19/15 
certbdagenda 

ITEM 12A

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
26 of 119



PERSONNEL LIST      

            

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 

 
Employment 
 
 
Change in Assignment 
 

1. Shook, Lindsey, from Human Resources Technician, SR42, 100.00% FTE, District Office-
Human Resources to Human Resources Information Systems Support Analyst, SR52, 
100.00% FTE, effective 02/02/15 

 
Resignation 
 

1. Compton, Donna, Lead Library Media Technician, SR40, 100.00% FTE, San Dieguito High 
School Academy, resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 06/19/15 

2. Coune, Nadine, Secretary, SR36, 100.00% FTE, Oak Crest Middle School, resignation for the 
purpose of retirement, effective 02/27/15 

3. Ersoz, Pelin, Instructional Assistant-SpEd(NS), SR34, 37.50% FTE, Earl Warren Middle 
School, effective 02/06/15 

4. Gibson, Anne, Instructional Assistant-SpEd(NS), SR34, 37.50% FTE, Diegueno Middle 
School, effective 02/06/15 

5. Olson, Karen, Instructional Assistant-SpEd(SH), SR36, 75.00% FTE, La Costa Canyon High 
School, resignation for the purpose of retirement effective 06/12/15 

6. Tomaino, David, Construction Contracts Analyst, SR62, 100.00% FTE, Facilities-
Construction Department, effective 02/06/15 
 

 
 
 
 
sj 
2/19/15  
classbdagenda 
  

ITEM 12A

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
27 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 10, 2015  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015 
 
PREPARED BY: Jason Viloria, Ed.D., Executive Director of 

Educational Services 
Michael Grove, Associate Superintendent of 
Educational Services 

    
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS/ 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
The attached Professional Services Report/Educational Services summarizes one contract.  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contract, as shown in 
the attached Professional Services Report. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
As noted on attached list 
 

 
       

ITEM 13A

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
28 of 119



 1 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REPORT                   Board Meeting Date: 02-19-15 
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates 

Consultant/ 
Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

02/20/15 until 
project 

completion 

WestEd Provide California School Climate Survey for staff (CSCS) at 
each school and each grade participating in the district’s 
California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) 

General Fund 
01-00 

$180.00 

 

ITEM 13A

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
29 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 10, 2015  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015 
 
PREPARED BY: Jason Viloria, Ed.D., Executive Director of 

Educational Services 
Michael Grove, Associate Superintendent of 
Educational Services 

    
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF 

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS 
  

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
The attached Professional Services Report/Educational Services summarizes one amendment 
to agreements.  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contract, as shown in 
the attached Professional Services Report. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
As noted on attached list 
 

 
       

ITEM 13B

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
30 of 119



 1 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS REPORT    Board Meeting Date: 02-19-15 
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates 

Consultant/ 
Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

NA 
 

The Regents of 
the University of 
California (UCSD) 

Amending the California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) support 
services contract to the start date of October 1, 2014 

NA NA 

 

ITEM 13B

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
31 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 10, 2015 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015 
 
PREPARED BY: Chuck Adams, Director of Special Education 

      Michael Grove,  Associate Superintendent, 
 Educational Services 

 
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS 

 
  

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

The attached Special Education Agreements report summarizes one contract. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contract as shown on 
the attached Special Education Agreements report. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE:  
 
As noted on the attached report.     

ITEM 14A

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
32 of 119



 1 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
 

SPECIAL EDUCATION AGREEMENTS          Board Meeting Date: 02-19-15  
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates 
Contract/Vendor Description of Services 

Department 
Budget 

Current #  
of Students 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

02/27/15 Jenny Jones (ICA) To provide a Pattern of 
Strengths and Weaknesses 
(PSW) Model for Specific 

Learning Disabilities (SLD) 
identification presentation to 

Special Education staff 

General Fund 
01-00 

NA $400.00 for the 
presentation and 

approximately 250 
miles mileage 

reimbursement at the 
current IRS rate 

 

ITEM 14A

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
33 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 11, 2015 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015 
 
PREPARED BY: Chuck Adams, Director of Special Education 

      Michael Grove,  Associate Superintendent, 
 Educational Services 

 
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF PARENT SETTLEMENT 

      AND RELEASE AGREEMENT 
 

  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

The attached Special Education Agreement report for Parent Settlements and Release 
Agreements summarizes one Settlement Agreement that provides services for a Special 
Education Student. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contract as shown on 
the attached Special Education Agreement report. 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:  
 
As noted on the attached report.  
 
 

 
       

ITEM 14C

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
34 of 119



 1 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
 

SPECIAL EDUCATION AGREEMENTS          Board Meeting Date: 02/19/15  
 

Student SSID # Description of Services 
Date 

Executed 
Budget # Amount 

5038144312 Parent Settlement Agreement 
Reimbursement for educationally related mental 
health services therapy sessions and attorney fees 
from 05/01/14 – 02/06/15. 

02/06/15 General Fund 
Special Education 01-00 

$28,386.45 

 

ITEM 14C

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
35 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 10, 2015  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015 
 
PREPARED BY: Christina M. Bennett, Director of Purchasing/Risk Mgt 

Eric R. Dill, Associate Superintendent/Business 
      
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS/ 
BUSINESS 

  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
The attached Professional Services Report/Business summarizes five contracts.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the contracts, as shown 
in the attached Professional Services Report. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
As noted on attached report.         

ITEM 15A

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
36 of 119



 1 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
BUSINESS - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REPORT                   Board Meeting Date: 02-19-15 
 
Contract 
Effective 

Dates 

Contractor/ 
Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

02/23/15 – 
05/25/15 

Boys & Girls Club of 
San Dieguito 

Lease of facilities for the Torrey Pines High School swim & 
dive team 

Torrey Pines 
High School 
Foundation 

$6,500.00 

02/02/15 
until project 
completion 

Applebee & 
Sheehan, Inc. dba 
AIRTEK Indoor Air 
Solutions, Inc. 

Provide air duct cleaning services at Diegueño Middle 
School 

General Fund 
01-00 

$3,522.00 

02/06/15 
until project 
completion 

Attic Guys, LLC Provide rodent mitigation at Diegueño Middle School General Fund 
01-00 

$4,700.00 

04/27/15 – 
06/16/17 

City of Solana Beach A Joint Use Agreement for Earl Warren Middle School to 
use La Colonia Park for athletic programs while the site is 
under construction 

NA No cost to the 
District 

02/20/15 
until project 
completion 

D.A. Hogan & 
Associates Inc. 

Provide design drawings, details and specifications, bid 
process support, construction phase oversight, and other 
consulting services for the La Costa Canyon High School 
field replacement and track and field event resurfacing 
project 

School Facilities 
Fund 35-00. 

Priority project 
being paid from 
savings from the 

SDHSA new 
construction 

project 
50/68346-00-

003 

$57,450.00 

 
 

ITEM 15A

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
37 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 10, 2015  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015 
 
PREPARED BY: Christina M. Bennett, Director of Purchasing/Risk Mgt 

Eric R. Dill, Associate Superintendent/Business 
    

SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF 

AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS 
  

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

The attached Amendment to Agreements Report summarizes two amendments to 
agreements. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends that the Board approve and/or ratify the amendments to 
agreements, as shown in the attached Amendment Report. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:  
  
As noted on attached list        

ITEM 15B

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
38 of 119



 1 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
BUSINESS SERVICES - AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS REPORT                   Board Meeting Date: 02-19-15 
 
Contract 
Effective 

Dates 

Contractor/ 
Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

01/30/15 – 
01/31/18 

 

En Pointe 
Technologies 

For the Microsoft School/Campus agreement for all district 
computers and servers, extending the contract an additional 
three year period ending January 31, 2018 with no other 
changes to the contract 

General Fund 
01-00 

$56,000.00 per 
year based on 

enrollment 

04/15/15 
until 

terminated 

Advanced Toolware, 
LLC dba Tools4ever 

Increasing the annual Basic Maintenance Support fee for 
the Self Service Reset Password Management (SSRPM) 
software to a not to exceed amount of $2,700.00 per year 
with no other changes to the contract 

General Fund 
01-00 

$2,700.00 

 
 

ITEM 15B

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
39 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 10, 2015  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015 
 
PREPARED BY: Christina M. Bennett, Director of Purchasing/Risk Mgt  

Eric Dill, Associate Superintendent/Business 
 

SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 

  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
CalSAVE is a statewide program designed to help California K-12 schools buy technology, 
instructional resources, and other products easily and at low cost, per the pricing structure, 
terms, and conditions stated in the bid documents. 
 
CalSAVE is sponsored by the Monterey County Office of Education. Launched in late 
November, 1999, as C-SMART, CalSAVE was originally funded by the California Department of 
Education (CDE) as one of the initiatives under the Department's Statewide Educational 
Technology Services (SETS) program. 
 
CalSAVE leverages the collective buying power of more than 8,740 K-12 schools in the state of 
California to secure the lowest possible prices. There is no participation fee and every California 
K-12 public school, school district and county office of education is eligible to participate. 
 
Public Contract Code 20118 and 20652 provides the legal authority to allow CalSAVE and the 
Monterey County Office of Education to make these publically bid contracts available to any 
school district empowered to expend public funds. These school districts may, without further 
competitive bidding, utilize these contracts. 
 
Pursuant to District Board Policies 3310 and 3311/AR-1, Purchasing Procedures and Soliciting 
Bids, respectively, and to ensure these policies are being followed, District Staff is requesting 
the Board to adopt the attached resolution authorizing purchasing and contracting pursuant to 

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
40 of 119



award documents from CalSAVE and the Monterey County Office of Education, for the 
purchase of technology, instructional resources, and other products.   
   
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt the attached resolution authorizing purchasing and contracting pursuant to award 
documents from CalSAVE and the Monterey County Office of Education, for the purchase of 
technology, instructional resources, and other products, per the pricing structure, terms, and 
conditions stated in the contract documents, to be expended from the fund to which the 
purchase is charged, and authorize Christina M. Bennett or Eric R. Dill to execute any 
necessary documents. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
N/A 
 
 

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
41 of 119



 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING 

PURSUANT TO COOPERATIVE BID AND AWARD DOCUMENTS FROM 
CALSAVE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
  
On motion of Member ________, seconded by Member__________, the following resolution is 
adopted: 
 
 WHEREAS, CalSAVE is a statewide program designed to help California K-12 schools 
buy technology, instructional resources, and other products easily and at low cost. All contracts 
are publicly solicited and competitively bid by the Monterey County Office of Education, in 
accordance with purchasing procedures mandated by state procurement laws and regulations. 
CalSAVE leverages the collective buying power of more than 8,740 K-12 schools in the state of 
California to secure the lowest possible prices. There is no participation fee and every California 
K-12 public school, school district and county office of education is eligible to participate, and 
 
 WHEREAS, said bids were opened and publicly read aloud at the time and place 
specified in the Notice to Bidders, and various low bidders were thereafter awarded contracts for 
various products such as technology hardware, software, instructional materials, electronic 
reference materials, professional development products, buildings and grounds products and 
services, office supplies and equipment, playground supplies and equipment, furniture, kitchen 
supplies and equipment, athletic equipment, etc. 
 
 WHEREAS, the San Dieguito Union High School District wishes to purchase these 
products and services, and 
 
 WHEREAS, this Board has determined it to be in the best interests of the District to 
purchase or contract for the above stated items from the bids awarded by CalSAVE, and 
 
 WHEREAS, CalSAVE and the respective principal public agency waived its right to 
require other districts to draw warrants for such purchases or contracts in favor of CalSAVE and 
the respective principal public agency, and 
 
 NOW THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED, ORDERED AND DECLARED that the contract 
for the purchase of technology, instructional resources, and other products, per the pricing 
structure, is hereby authorized and approved and is subject to all terms, conditions and 
documents as specified in CalSAVE and the respective principal public agency bid and award 
documents. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, ORDERED AND DECLARED that Christina M. Bennett 
or Eric R. Dill is hereby authorized to execute any necessary contract documents with Various 
Bidders, naming the District as the contracting party. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the San Dieguito Union High 
School District of San Diego, California, this 19th day of February, 2015, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:          
 NOES:    
 ABSENT: 

ADVISORY VOTES:  
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Rick Schmitt 

Secretary, Board of Trustees   
San Dieguito Union High School District 

ITEM 15F

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
42 of 119



 

 
San Dieguito Union High School District 

 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 10, 2015 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015  
 
PREPARED BY:   Eric R. Dill 
     Associate Superintendent, Business 
         
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF BUSINESS REPORTS 
   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Please find the following business reports submitted for your approval: 
 

1. Purchase Orders 
2. Membership Listings   

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve the following business reports:  1) Purchase 
Orders, and 2) Membership Listings. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 
Not applicable 

ITEM 15G

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
43 of 119



PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0000000047 1/27/2015 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $68.04
0000000048 1/27/2015 0100 OFFICE DEPOT, INC 022 PRINTING $1,812.90
0000000049 1/27/2015 0100 ALTA COPY, PRINT, DESIGN 500 PRINTING $1,716.12
0000000051 1/27/2015 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $20.83
0000000052 1/27/2015 0100 McGraw-Hill Companies 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $115.34
0000000053 1/27/2015 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $240.18
0000000054 1/27/2015 0100 SO CAL GRAPHICS 500 PRINTING $88.56
0000000055 1/28/2015 0100 APPLE COMPUTER INC 002 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $2,061.60
0000000056 1/28/2015 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 002 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $20.00
0000000057 1/28/2015 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 004 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $100.00
0000000058 1/28/2015 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $14.03
0000000059 1/28/2015 0100 MACGILL DISCOUNT SCHOOL NURSE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $46.73
0000000060 1/28/2015 0100 C D W G.COM 500 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $15,661.64
0000000061 1/29/2015 2139 FREDRICKS ELECTRIC INC 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION $6,500.00
0000000062 1/29/2015 0100 Research Press Co., Inc. 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $532.15
0000000063 1/29/2015 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 500 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS $50.00
0000000064 1/29/2015 0100 C A S B O 018 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $395.00
0000000065 1/29/2015 0100 C A S B O 010 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $345.00
0000000066 1/29/2015 0100 MATHFUNBOOK.COM 004 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $135.44
0000000067 1/29/2015 1300 SAN DIEGO RESTAURANT SUPPLY 014 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $671.65
0000000068 1/29/2015 0100 MACGILL DISCOUNT SCHOOL NURSE 002 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $215.48
0000000069 1/29/2015 1300 ICON ENCLOSURES INC 014 REPAIRS BY VENDORS $281.25
0000000070 1/29/2015 0100 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY COMPANY 002 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $23.50
0000000071 1/29/2015 0100 APPLE COMPUTER INC 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $429.84
0000000072 1/30/2015 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $300.00
0000000073 1/30/2015 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $267.83
0000000075 1/30/2015 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $489.22
0000000076 1/30/2015 0100 SCHOOLDUDE.COM 017 COMPUTER LICENSING $12,306.15
0000000077 1/30/2015 0100 LEUCADIA PIZZERIA 016 REFRESHMENTS $396.99
0000000078 1/30/2015 0100 NEW BRIDGE SCHOOL 002 SUB/OTHER CONTR-NPS $1,386.54

OTHER CONTR-N.P.S. $25,000.00
0000000079 1/30/2015 0100 NEW BRIDGE SCHOOL 002 OTHER CONTR-N.P.S. $23,312.38
0000000080 1/30/2015 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $34.51
0000000081 1/30/2015 0100 AMAZON.COM 002 BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS $301.44
0000000082 1/30/2015 0100 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $200.00
0000000083 1/30/2015 2139 NOVA SERVICES 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION $20,167.00
0000000084 1/30/2015 2139 UNION TRIBUNE PUBLISHING CO 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION $231.20
0000000085 1/30/2015 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $61.93
0000000086 1/30/2015 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $138.13
0000000087 2/2/2015 2139 SIEMENS  INDUSTRY, INC. 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION $3,480.00

IMPROVEMENT $1,992,375.00
0000000088 2/2/2015 2139 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT 007 IMPROVEMENT $3,510.00
0000000089 2/2/2015 2139 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT 007 IMPROVEMENT $408.00
0000000090 2/2/2015 2139 SAN DIEGO UNION TRIBUNE, LLC 007 ADVERTISING $193.80
0000000091 2/2/2015 2139 CONSULTING & INSPECTION SVCS 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION $61,250.00
0000000092 2/2/2015 0100 EAGLE SOFTWARE 004 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $1,875.00
0000000094 2/2/2015 0100 Applause Learning Resources 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $272.70
0000000095 2/2/2015 0100 AMERICAN SCHOOL COUNSELOR ASSN 500 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS $129.00
0000000096 2/2/2015 0100 AFFORDABLE PRINTER CARE 600 REPAIRS BY VENDORS $85.00
0000000097 2/3/2015 2139 UNITED SITE SERVICES 007 IMPROVEMENT $1,490.25
0000000098 2/3/2015 0100 SAN DIEGO UNION TRIBUNE, LLC 012 ADVERTISING $224.00
0000000099 2/3/2015 2519 D A D  ASPHALT 007 IMPROVEMENT $2,100.00
0000000100 2/3/2015 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 001 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $675.00
0000000101 2/3/2015 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 001 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $525.00
0000000102 2/3/2015 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 004 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $200.00
0000000103 2/3/2015 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 500 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $85.00
0000000104 2/3/2015 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $205.19
0000000105 2/3/2015 0100 CONCEPTS SCHOOL AND OFFICE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $317.78
0000000106 2/3/2015 0100 BLICK, DICK (DICK BLICK) 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $35.71
0000000107 2/3/2015 0100 STATE WATER RESOURCES 013 FEES - ADMISSIONS, TOURN $1,762.56
0000000108 2/3/2015 0100 VEX ROBOTIC INC 600 NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP $3,753.56
0000000109 2/3/2015 0100 LAWNMOWERS PLUS INC 012 NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP $823.75
0000000110 2/3/2015 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $55.27
0000000111 2/4/2015 0100 OFFICE DEPOT, INC 016 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $61.48
0000000112 2/4/2015 0100 WARD'S MEDIA TECH 600 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $3,238.00
0000000113 2/5/2015 0100 PROVO CANYON SCHOOL 002 SUB/ROOM & BOARD $12,785.00

PO REPORT FROM 01/27/15 THRU 02/09/15

ITEM 15G

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
44 of 119



PO NBR DATE FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
PO REPORT FROM 01/27/15 THRU 02/09/15

0000000113 2/5/2015 0100 PROVO CANYON SCHOOL 002 SUB/OTHER CONTR-NPS $1,010.00
ROOM & BOARD $25,000.00
MENTAL HEALTH SVCS $20,610.00
OTHER CONTR-N.P.S. $25,000.00

0000000114 2/5/2015 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $101.92
0000000115 2/5/2015 2519 FRONTIER FENCE COMPANY INC 007 NEW CONSTRUCTION $13,485.00
0000000116 2/5/2015 0100 C D W G.COM 017 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $446.18
0000000117 2/5/2015 0100 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC 003 FEES - ADMISSIONS, TOURN $1,750.00
0000000118 2/5/2015 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 001 BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS $29.00
0000000119 2/5/2015 1100 PERFECTION LEARNING CORP 019 BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS $448.40
0000000120 1/28/2015 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $218.92
0000000122 2/5/2015 0100 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $102.43
0000000123 2/5/2015 0100 AMAZON.COM 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $168.46
0000000124 2/5/2015 0100 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS 500 OFFICE SUPPLIES $364.32
0000000125 2/5/2015 0100 C P M EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM INC 001 TEXTBOOKS $1,438.40
0000000126 2/5/2015 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $159.04
0000000127 2/5/2015 0100 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 018 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $143.03
0000000128 2/5/2015 2139 CLASS LEASING LLC 007 IMPROVEMENT $786,346.00
0000000129 2/5/2015 0100 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS 500 OFFICE SUPPLIES $364.32
0000000130 2/6/2015 0100 WARD'S MEDIA TECH 500 NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP $2,184.00
0000000131 2/6/2015 0100 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS 600 NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP $1,077.84
0000000132 2/6/2015 0100 GOPHER SPORT 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $250.10
0000000133 2/6/2015 0100 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 003 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $1,000.00
0000000134 2/6/2015 0100 BLICK, DICK (DICK BLICK) 600 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $2,000.00
0000000135 2/6/2015 2139 UNITED SITE SERVICES 007 IMPROVEMENT $1,490.25
0000000136 2/6/2015 0100 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 018 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $51.84
0000000137 2/9/2015 0100 APPERSON 500 REPAIRS BY VENDORS $159.00
0000000138 2/9/2015 0100 C D W G.COM 600 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $13,446.78
0000000139 2/9/2015 0100 CUE, INC. 004 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $864.00
0000000140 2/9/2015 0100 A C T 500 FEES - ADMISSIONS, TOURN $250.00
0000000141 2/9/2015 0100 AMAZON.COM 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $202.96
0000000142 2/9/2015 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 001 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $225.00
0000000143 2/9/2015 0100 AMAZON.COM 017 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $475.18
0000000144 2/9/2015 0100 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 017 COMPUTER SUPPLIES $538.06
0000000145 2/9/2015 0100 SAFETY GLASSES USA, INC. 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $131.22
0000000146 2/9/2015 0100 SAROYAN LUMBER 003 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $2,000.00
0000000147 2/9/2015 0100 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $51.68
0000000148 2/9/2015 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 001 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $165.00
0000000149 2/9/2015 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 001 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $385.00
0000000150 2/9/2015 0100 AMERICAN CHEMICAL 500 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
 $38.88
0000000151 2/9/2015 0100 REHAB UNITED SPORTS MEDICINE & 600 PROF/CONSULT./OPER EXP $34,011.56
0000000186 1/30/2015 0100 C D W G.COM 600 NON-CAPITALIZED TECH EQUIPMENT $2,831.41
0000000225 2/3/2015 0100 ADVANCED EXERCISE EQUIP INC 600 NON CAPITALIZED EQUIP $40,072.20
850071 2/2/2015 0100 COLLEGE BOARD - WRO 600 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $185.00
850084 2/2/2015 0100 C A S C 004 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $119.00
850085 2/2/2015 0100 C A S C 004 CONFERENCE,WORKSHOP,SEM. $219.00

Report Total $3,189,665.03

ITEM 15G

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
45 of 119



 
Individual Membership Listings 

For the Period of January 27, 2015 through February 9, 2015 
 
 
Staff Member 
Name 

Organization Name Amount 

   
Tracy Bryant American Psychological Association $50.00 
   
Melissa Sage American School Counselors Association $129.00 
   
   
   
   
 

ITEM 15G

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
46 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 6, 2015  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015  
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Director of Planning Services 

      Eric Dill, Assoc. Superintendent, Business 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt, Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS / 

PROPOSITION AA     

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The attached Proposition AA report summarizes 9 agreements. 
 
The first two agreements with United Site Services provide for rental of temporary fencing. One 
at Oak Crest Middle School to secure a retention basin while planning for future storm water 
management improvements is underway; and a second agreement at La Costa Canyon High 
School, to temporarily secure buses during the relocation of Transportation Services during the 
interim housing phase of construction for the new Math and Science Building at San Dieguito 
High School Academy. 
 
The next two agreements are with Fredricks Electric.  One to provide power and data for the 
temporary relocation of Transportation Services to La Costa Canyon High School during the 
interim housing phase of construction for the new Math and Science Building at San Dieguito 
High School Academy; and one to provide power and data in 47 classrooms located in 
buildings E and G at Torrey Pines High School for network expansion and improved wireless 
access. 
 
The next three agreements with Digital Networks Group, Inc., are to provide and install 
multimedia systems, including projectors, audio visual and sound system equipment in 
classrooms located in buildings E, G and J (new Chemistry Bldg) at Torrey Pines High School; 
and to provide and install multimedia systems, including projectors, audio visual and sound 
systems campus wide at Pacific Trails Middle School.  The purchase and installation of the 
audio visual systems will be procured by California Multiple Award Schedules (CMAS). CMAS 
offers a wide variety of commodities, non-IT services and information technology products and 
services at prices which have been assessed to be fair, reasonable and competitive based on 
best value criteria pursuant to Public Contract Code 12100.7. Through additional negotiations, 
Digital Networks will provide the District with a 40% discount compared to the 36% minimum 
discount provided by CMAS. 
 

ITEM 15H

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
47 of 119



The next agreement pertains to the award of contract to Frontier Fence Co., Inc. for unit cost 
pricing pursuant to a bid. On December 23, 2014, District Staff advertised for bids and sent bid 
notices to 5 licensed contractors alerting them that the District’s fencing services contract was 
out for bid.  Services identified by the Maintenance & Operations Department and the Facilities 
Planning and Construction Department include installation of permanent fencing, repair of 
permanent fencing, installation and removal of temporary fencing, and other fencing services 
as identified in the bid documents.  From the District’s solicitations, two contractors returned 
bid packages.  On February 4, 2015, the bid submittals were reviewed by District staff for 
compliance and found that the bidders were responsive and responsible.  Frontier Fence Co., 
Inc. was found to be the low bidder. 
 
The last pertains to the City of Encinitas, for an agreement for the maintenance of private 
Stormwater treatment and Stormwater pollution control facilities as a condition of the Coastal 
Development Permit (CDP) granted for the Masterplan of the San Dieguito High School 
Academy and necessary for the approval of the interim housing/tennis court replacement 
grading permit, and future grading permits.  The agreement secures the periodic maintenance 
of certain Stormwater facilities including but not limited to Best Management Practices (BMPs), 
Integrated Management Practices (IMPs), Low Impact Development (LID) features, structural 
Stormwater treatment devices, and drainage facilities to be constructed by the District pursuant 
to the CDP.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board approve and/or ratify the professional services contracts and 
authorize Christina M. Bennett, Eric R. Dill, or Rick Schmitt to execute the agreements, as 
noted in the attached supplement.  
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
Building Fund-Prop 39 Fund 21-39 

ITEM 15H

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
48 of 119



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
PROPOSITION AA – AGREEMENTS         Board Meeting Date: 2-19-15 
FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION  
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates 

Consultant/ 
Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

 

1/22/15 – 
6/30/15 

 

United Site Services 

 

Temporary fence rental at Oak Crest Middle School at storm 
water retention basin. 

 

Capital Facilities 
Fund 25-19 

 

$2,679.60 

 

2/2/15 – 4/2/15 

 

United Site Services 

 

Temporary fence rental to secure buses at La Costa Canyon 
High School. 

 

Capital Facilities 
Fund 25-19 

 

$6,825.18 

 
2/23/15 – 
4/15/15 

 
Fredricks Electric, 

Inc. 

 
To provide electrical and data for temporary relocation of 
Transportation Services from San Dieguito High School 
Academy to La Costa Canyon High School. 
 

 
Capital Facilities 

Fund 25-19 

 
$73,577.44 

 
2/23/15 – 
4/30/15 

 
Fredrick’s Electric, 

Inc. 

 
To provide labor and installation of data cabling and 
electrical in 47 classrooms at Torrey Pines High School 
buildings E and G to support the expanded network, 
improved wireless access and installation of multimedia in 
the classrooms. 
 

 
Building Fund–
Prop 39 Fund 

21-39 

 
$100,130.00 

 

 
2/28/15 – 
6/12/15 

 
Digital Networks 

Group, Inc. 

 
To provide and install multimedia systems, including 
projectors and audio visual equipment in 47 classrooms in 
buildings E and G at Torrey Pines High School. 

 
Building Fund – 
Prop 39 Fund 

21-39 
 

 
$419,875.68 

ITEM 15H

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
49 of 119



 

 
2/28/15 – 
6/12/15 

 
Digital Networks 

Group, Inc. 

 
To provide and install multimedia systems, including 
projectors and audio video equipment in 4 science 
classrooms at the new Chemistry Building J at Torrey Pines 
High School. 
 

 
Building Fund – 
Prop 39 Fund 

21-39 

 
$33,767.40 

 

 
3/15/15 – 
3/31/16 

 
Digital Networks 

Group, Inc. 

 
To provide and install multimedia systems, including 
projectors, audio visual and sound systems campus-wide at 
Pacific Trails Middle School. 

 
Building Fund – 
Prop 39 Fund 

21-39 
 

 
$371,624.05 

2/23/15 – 
6/30/16 

Frontier Fence Co., 
Inc. 

To provide fencing services District wide, with options to 
renew for two (2) additional one year periods, running July 1 
through June 30th, respectively, at the unit prices established 
in the bid response CB2015-02. 

From the fund to 
which the project 

is charged 

Unit prices 
established in 

the bid response 

In perpetuity City of Encinitas Agreement for Maintenance of Private Stormwater 
Treatment and Stormwater Pollution Control Facilities as a 
condition of the Coastal Development Permit for approval of 
the San Dieguito High School Academy grading permit that 
secures the periodic maintenance of certain Stormwater 
facilities including but not limited to Best Management 
Practices (BMPs), Integrated Management Practices (IMPs), 
Low Impact Development (LID) features, structural 
Stormwater treatment devices, and drainage facilities by the 
District, its heirs, and successors 

Not Applicable No Cost to the 
District 

 

ITEM 15H

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
50 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 9, 2015  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015  
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Director of Planning Services 

      Eric Dill, Assoc. Superintendent, Business 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt, Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF AMENDMENTS 

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS / 
PROPOSITION AA 

  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The attached Professional Services Report/Proposition AA summarizes amendments to two 
existing contracts. 
 
The first amendment pertains to the inspector of records (IOR) firm Blue Coast Consulting, Inc.  
The firm was selected from among nine firms that had responded to the District’s Request for 
Proposals B2013-11 on April 9, 2013. Based upon the ongoing positive performance of the 
firm, their capacity to perform such work and the availability of funding, the firm may provide 
services for up to five years.  This agreement will be for the third year of that five year option 
and will accommodate the increased volume of work in 2015/2016, including Torrey Pines 
High School Phase 2, Oak Crest Middle School and La Costa Valley. 
 
The second amendment extends the rental term for temporary fencing at Earl Warren Middle 
School, including replacement panels, until commencement of the interim housing phase of 
construction. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approves and/or ratifies the amendments to professional 
services contracts, and authorize Christina M. Bennett, Eric R. Dill, or Rick Schmitt to execute 
the agreements, as noted in the attached supplement.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
Building Fund-Prop 39 Fund 21-39 
 

ITEM 15I

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
51 of 119



SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
PROPOSITION AA – AMENDMENTS         Board Meeting Date: 02-19-15 
FACILITIES PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION  
 

Contract 
Effective 

Dates 

Consultant/ 
Vendor 

 
Description of Services 

School/ 
Department 

Budget 

Fee 
Not to Exceed 

 
6/6/14 – 
6/30/16 

 
Blue Coast 

Consulting, LLC 

 
Amend contract CB2013-11 to provide inspector of records 
services District wide. 

 
Building Fund–
Prop 39 Fund 

21-39 

 
Increasing the 

amount by 
$200,000 for a 

new total of 
$500,000  

 
12/31/14 – 

4/30/15 

 
American Fence 

Company 

 
Amend contract CA2015-28 to increase rental period for 
temporary fence at Earl Warren Middle School and replace 
the fence sections removed. 

 
Building Fund–
Prop 39 Fund 

21-39 
 

 
Increasing the 

amount by $4,248 
for a new total of 

$7,776.00 
 

ITEM 15I

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
52 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 6, 2015 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015  
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Director of Planning Services 

      Eric Dill, Assoc. Supt. of Business Services 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt,   

Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE AND FILE THE 

      NOTICE OF EXEMPTION / LA COSTA CANYON 
      HIGH SCHOOL 
 

   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
In preparation for the new Math and Science building at San Dieguito High School 
Academy, the needed interim housing for the building will impact the existing southern 
student parking lot at the NW corner of the campus. In order to avoid offsite parking 
impacts to the surrounding community, the existing north-east parking lot currently used by 
Transportation will be temporarily vacated and be made available for overflow parking for 
the school site. The affected Transportation parking of Special Ed. buses and related 
administration and staff will be temporarily placed at the existing eastern upper parking lot 
at La Costa Canyon High School. A Notice of Exemption for the project concerning the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) has been prepared and should be filed. 
 
Under CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, the temporary project is exempt and not subject 
to the provisions of CEQA given the minor size of the two portable staff buildings (760 SF 
each) to be placed and no expansion of the existing parking lot or school site capacity as 
described in the attached Notice of Exemption. After Board approval of the Notice, it will be 
filed at the County Recorder starting a 30 day challenge period.  If the determination is 
challenged it would be brought back to the Board for further action. 
 
 
 

ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
53 of 119



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board authorize Eric Dill, Associate Superintendent of 
Business Services to execute and file the Notice of Exemption for the temporary 
Transportation Admin Offices at La Costa Canyon High School, as shown in the 
attachment. 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
Not applicable. 

ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
54 of 119



CEQA: California Environmental Quality Act         

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 

 

To:  Office of Planning and Research 

1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 

Sacramento, CA 95814 

From: (Public Agency) San Dieguito Union 

High School 

District 

684 Requeza Street 

Suite 310 

Encinitas, CA 

92024 

 

 San Diego Recorder/Clerk Office 

1600 Pacific Highway, Room 

260 

San Diego, CA 92101 

   

SDUHSD Temporary Transportation Administration Office 

Project Title 

1 Maverick Way, Carlsbad, CA 92009 

Project Location – Specific 

Carlsbad San Diego 

Project Location – City Project Location – County 

San Dieguito Union High School District proposes to install two temporary office buildings in the existing La Costa 
Canyon High School parking lot. The purpose of the proposed project is to temporarily relocate the Transportation 
Administration Office from its current location to La Costa Canyon High School in order to provide construction 
access to improve campus facilities, meet present-day classroom standards and requirements set by the California 
Code of Regulations and Americans with Disability Act (ADA) on the San Dieguito Academy High School Campus.  

Description of Nature, Purpose, and Beneficiaries of Project 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Name of Public Agency Approving Project 

San Dieguito Union High School District 

Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project 

Exempt Status: (check one below) 

   Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268); 
  

   Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a)); 
  

   Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)); 
  

   

Categorical Exemptions: Section 15301 of CEQA Guidelines. Class 1, Existing Facilities; Section 

15303 of CEQA Guidelines, Class 3, New Construction or Conversion of Small Structures; 

153014 of CEQA Guidelines, Class 14, Minor Additions to Schools  
  

   
Statutory Exemptions. State code 

number:  

      

 

 

The proposed project is exempt from further environmental review under the requirements of the 

California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code §§ 21000 et seq.) because it is 

consistent with the following Categorical Exemptions (classes 1, 3, and 14) specified by the CEQA 

Guidelines.  

1. Class 1, Existing Facilities (CEQA Guidelines § 15301) consists of the operation, repair, maintenance, permitting, 
leasing, licensing, or minor alteration of existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical equipment, or 
topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that existing at the time of the lead 

ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
55 of 119



CEQA: California Environmental Quality Act         

agency’s determination. The key consideration is whether the project involves negligible or no expansion of an 
existing use.  

1.1. This exemption is appropriate for the proposed project because it involves negligible or no expansion of the 
existing use. Operation of the facility would continue as at present. The proposed project is consistent with 
CEQA Guidelines Section 15301.  

2. Class 3, New Construction or Conversion of Small Structures, consists of construction and location of limited 
numbers of new, small facilities or structures; installation of small new equipment and facilities in small structures; 
and the conversion of existing small structures from one use to another where only minor modifications are made in 
the exterior of the structure. The numbers of structures described in this section are the maximum allowable on any 
legal parcel. 

2.1. This exemption is appropriate for the proposed project because the two temporary office buildings are only 
720 square feet each.  Therefore, the project is consistent with the CEQA Guidelines Section 15303. 

3. Class 14, Minor Additions to Schools (CEQA Guidelines § 15314) consists of minor additions to existing schools within 
existing school grounds where the addition does not increase original student capacity by more than 25 percent or 
ten classrooms, whichever is less. The addition of portable classrooms is included in this exemption. 

3.1. This exemption is appropriate for the proposed project because minor additions to the existing La Costa Canyon 
High School are within existing school grounds. Furthermore, the additions would not increase the number of 
classrooms or student capacity, which will remain at 2,717 seats. With no increase in site capacity, there will be 
no increase in traffic beyond the existing allowable level. Therefore, the project is consistent with CEQA 
Guidelines Section 15314.  

Reasons Why Project Is Exempt 

John Addleman (760) 753-6491 ext. 5532 

Lead Agency/Contact Person Area Code/Telephone/Extension 

If filed by applicant: 

1. Attach certified document of exemption findings 
    

2. Has a Notice of Exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project  Yes  No 

Date Received for Filing:       

      

  

Signature:       Title:       Date:  

  

 Signed by Lead Agency  

 

ITEM 15J

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
56 of 119

cindy.skeber
Typewritten Text



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 6, 2015  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015  
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Director of Planning Services 

Eric Dill, Assoc. Supt. of Business Services 
  

SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    RESOLUTION OF INTENTION TO CONVEY 
     PERMANENT EASEMENT AND 
     RIGHT-OF-WAY 

   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
As part of the Torrey Pines High School Phase 1 (Fire Road/Chemistry Building/Weight 
Room) design, the City of San Diego requires an easement and right-of-way for access to 
water facilities to be constructed for water connections for domestic and fire water located 
along the northern edge of the school site running east from Torrington Street. 
 
The easement will provide the City of San Diego access to service two added meter 
locations at the north end of the property.  The new water facilities will create a true looped 
water system, with connections at two opposing sides of the property.  It will provide 
increased fire protection with higher pressure water available at hydrants and building fire 
sprinkler systems.  As well, it will provide a separate meter for irrigation water which 
currently does not exist for the campus.  The added irrigation meter will allow the District to 
move irrigation use off of the domestic water meter and save the District the sewer 
capacity charges currently being applied to irrigation water used on the domestic line.   
 
The adoption of the Resolution of Intention to Convey Permanent Easement and Right-of-
Way is the first step in granting an easement. The final steps will require a public hearing 
and adoption of a Resolution Conveying an Interest in a Permanent Easement and Right-
of-Way at the March 5, 2015 board meeting. 
 
 

ITEM 16

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
57 of 119



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board adopt the Resolution of Intention to Convey Permanent 
Easement and Right-of-Way to the City of San Diego for the purpose of access to 
construct, reconstruct, maintain, operate and repair water facilities, including any or all 
appurtenances thereto, at the Torrey Pines High School site, as described in the 
attachment. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable.     

ITEM 16

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
58 of 119



ITEM 16

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
59 of 119

jeff.cross
Text Box
304-061-01



ITEM 16

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
60 of 119



ITEM 16

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
61 of 119



ITEM 16

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
62 of 119



ITEM 16

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
63 of 119



ITEM 16

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
64 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 6, 2015  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015  
 
PREPARED BY:   John Addleman, Director of Planning Services 

      Eric Dill, Assoc. Superintendent, Business 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt, Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: TORREY PINES HIGH SCHOOL / PHASE 2A / 

APPROVAL OF GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE 
(GMP) 

   
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
At the February 5, 2015 board meeting the board adopted the resolution approving and 
authorizing execution of Site Lease, Sublease Agreement, and Construction Services 
Agreement for the Lease-Leaseback Agreement with Erickson-Hall Construction Company 
(Erickson-Hall) for the construction of the Torrey Pines High School Phase 2, B Building 
Improvements consisting of classroom improvements related to HVAC, technology 
infrastructure, improvements to Special Ed. classrooms and Associated Student Body rooms, 
and significant improvements to the science classroom wing.  The preliminary Guaranteed 
Maximum Price of $15,905,121 will be awarded and finalized in three phases: 
 
Description        Preliminary GMP Budget 
B Building South (2A) – General Classrooms    $  3,140,000 
B Building North (2B) – ASB/Special Ed/Science Remodel  $  7,554,500 
B Building Center (2C) – Media Center/Front Entry   $  3,193,385 
Contingency         $  2,017,236 
Total          $15,905,121 
 
At this time, the B Building South portion (2A) of the overall project has been approved by the 
Division of State Architect, and sufficient funding is available to move forward. On December 
17, 2014, bids were conducted by Erickson-Hall, under the supervision of District staff.  A total 
of 26 trade packages were issued for bid to a total of 468 contractors.  A total of 78 bids were 
received.  The final Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) for the B Building South (2A) portion is 
$3,135,865 compared to the preliminary estimate of $3,140,000.  The savings of $4,135 will be 
carried towards the B Building North ASB/Special Ed/Science Remodel (2B), and B Building 
Media Center/Front Entry (2C) portions which are projected to bid March 17, 2015 and 
December 2015 respectively. 
 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
65 of 119



The final GMP of $3,135,865 for B Building South (2A) includes a builder’s fee and general 
conditions in the amount of $58,105 and $385,466 respectively. A total contingency of 
$285,079 is also included. Any unused portion of the contingency will be returned to the 
District at the end of the project.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board approve the Guaranteed Maximum Price for the Lease-
Leaseback contract entered into with Erickson Hall Construction Company for the Torrey Pines 
High School B Building South Phase 2A project, in the amount of $3,135,865 and authorize 
Christina Bennett or Eric Dill to execute any and all necessary documents. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
Building Fund-Prop 39 Fund 21-39 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
66 of 119



Planning and Construction Department

San Dieguito Union High School District

January 26, 2015

Torrey Pines Building B South GMP

General Conditions $385,466 

Site Construction $2,324,183 

District Construction Contingency $285,079 

Performance/Payment Bond 1% $27,678 

COC Insurance (Builder's Risk) 1% $27,677 

Liability Insurance 1% $27,677 

Contractor Fee 2.5% $58,105 

Total Bldg B South (2A) GMP $3,135,865 

ITEM 17

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
67 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:       BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:    February 11, 2015  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    February 19, 2015  
 
PREPARED BY:     Eric Dill, Associate Supt, Business  
 
SUBMITTED BY:     Rick Schmitt, Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT:      REAPPOINTMENT  OF  

INDEPENDENT CITIZENS 
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

   
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
Following the passage of Proposition AA, the Board of Trustees appointed a nine-
member independent citizens oversight committee (ICOC).  The purpose of the 
committee is to ensure that all funds are used in support of projects included in the bond 
measure, to inspect facilities and grounds, review cost-saving measures, review the 
annual independent audit reports, and to report to the Board and public on its findings.  
The committee must have no fewer than seven members and include members from 
the following categories: 

 One member who is active in a business organization representing the 
community 

 One member who is active in a senior citizens organization 
 One member who is in a bona fide taxpayers’ organization 
 One member who is a parent of a district student and active in a parent 

organization 
 One member who is a parent/guardian of a district student 

 
The members’ first two-year terms are concluding.  Board policy allows ICOC members 
to serve up to two consecutive terms.  Eight of the members have asked to be 
reappointed to the committee, leaving one vacancy.  The District is currently seeking 
applicants to fill the parent seat that will be vacated.   
 
District staff supports the reappointment of the eight current ICOC members.  The 
members are actively engaged in their oversight responsibilities and have represented 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
68 of 119



the community well in carrying out their duties.  The current members seeking 
reappointment are: 
  

 Michael Kenny (Business) 
 Mary Farrell (Senior Citizen) 
 Lorraine Kent (Taxpayers Association) 
 Clarke Caines (Parent Organization) 
 Kim Bess (At-Large) 
 Scott Seidenverg (At-Large) 
 Rhea Stewart (At-Large) 
 Jeffrey Thomas (At-Large) 

 
The seated committee is currently drafting its annual report on Prop AA activities for the 
2014 calendar year and awaiting receipt of the 2014-15 independent audit report. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board reappoint Kim Bess, Clarke Caines, Mary Farrell, 
Michael Kenny, Lorraine Kent, Scott Seidenverg, Rhea Stewart, and Jeffrey Thomas to 
the Independent Citizens Oversight Committee for a second two-year term. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
Not applicable. 

ITEM 18

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
69 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 6, 2015  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015 
 
PREPARED BY: Michael Grove, Ed.D. 
 Associate Superintendent, Educational Services

    
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt 
     Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT: TEACHER CHANGE REQUEST 

  
********************************************************************************************** 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
Staff will make a presentation at the Board meeting on February 19, 2015.  Presentation 
materials, if any, will be made available at the meeting. 

 
  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
This item is being provided as information only. 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 
N/A  
 
 

 
       

ITEM 19

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
70 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 9, 2015 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 19, 2015 
  
PREPARED BY:   Corrie Amador 

Director of Classified Personnel 
Torrie Norton 

     Associate Superintendent/Human Resources 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Schmitt 

Superintendent 
    
SUBJECT: Personnel Commission – Classified Job 

Description Report 
___________________________________________________________________ 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
At the February 5, 2015, regular meeting, the Board took action to rescind the 
classified job descriptions from board policy, and acknowledge the Personnel 
Commission as the custodian of record.  The following classified job descriptions 
have been reviewed by the Classification Advisory Committee and subsequently 
approved by the Personnel Commission. 
 

Classification Title 
Personnel 
Commission 
Approval Date 

Change 
Type 

Human Resources Certificated Analyst 10/21/14 New 
Custodian 10/21/14 Revised 
Custodian Crew Leader 10/21/14 Revised 
Custodian Floater 10/21/14 Revised 
School Plant Supervisor – Middle 
School 

10/21/14 Revised 

School Plant Supervisor – High School 10/21/14 Revised 
Custodial Supervisor I 10/21/14 Revised 
Human Resources Information Systems 
Support Analyst 

10/21/14 Revised 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
This item is being submitted for information only. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
N/A 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
71 of 119



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL   

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 1 of 3 
Adopted: October 21, 2014 

HUMAN RESOURCES CERTIFICATED ANALYST 
 
OVERALL JOB PURPOSE STATEMENT 
 
Under the direction of the Associate Superintendent/Human Resources, perform a variety of, 
confidential, technical and analytical duties related to certificated employment; facilitate the certificated 
credentialing process for current and prospective employees; gather, organize, and analyze information 
for use in certificated workforce analysis and planning, meeting district, state, and federal requirements, 
and acts as a resource to the District regarding, laws, codes, policies and procedures related to 
credentialing. 
 
DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 
 
Positions in the Human Resources department are responsible for activities district-wide to support the  
acquisition and retention of a quality workforce to carry out the instructional mission and administrative  
support functions of the District. The Human Resources Certificated Analyst class is responsible for 
journey-level work in recruitment, credentialing, assignment monitoring, and other analytical 
procedures to support the certificated human resources program of the District. 
 
ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS: 
 

• Provide information and assistance to District personnel, staff and the public regarding a variety 
of personnel matters, such as promotional opportunities, position vacancies, credentialing 
requirements, examination requirements and personnel regulations, policies and procedures. 

 
• Compile, analyze, and evaluate complex data; prepare and maintain a variety of records and 

reports related to certificated personnel functions and assigned activities; review and verify 
documents related to position control. 

 
• Verify and post certificated vacancies to assure timely and accurate posting process; respond to 

questions and provide information to district staff and applicants.   
 

• Evaluate transcripts and records of certificated staff to determine eligibility for credentials and 
waivers; notify employees regarding missing items; audit certificated employees for continued 
compliance on an annual/semi-annual basis as it relates to assignment.  

 
• Assure certificated personnel and substitutes hold valid and appropriate credentials for their 

assignment and are paid at the appropriate level; advise administrators of misassignments and 
salary placements.  

 
• Develop and maintain certificated position matrix to determine teacher placement and the need 

for specific certificated hiring; establish, audit and maintain a variety of personnel files and 
records including extra-curricular assignments according to established procedures, policies, 
rules and regulations; notify supervisors when employee performance evaluations are due. 

 
 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
72 of 119



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL   

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 2 of 3 
Adopted: October 21, 2014 

• Coordinate recruitment, screen applications for the purpose of assessing candidate’s 
qualifications and eligibility, and assist with the interview process of certificated personnel; 
communicate with applicants, provide information related to the hiring process and 
employment; communicate with applicants that are not selected for a position.   

 
• Communicate with administrators, staff, applicants, outside agencies and the public to exchange 

information, coordinate activities and resolve issues or concerns.    
 
OTHER JOB FUNCTIONS: 

• Assists the Associate Superintendent/Human Resources, for the purpose of conducting a variety 
of special projects and research assignments in support of the District's human resources 
programs. 

 
• Performs other related duties as assigned. 

 
ESSENTIAL JOB REQUIREMENTS – QUALIFICATIONS 
 
Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities 
 

KNOWLEDGE OF principles and practices of public personnel administration including office 
functions, practices, and procedures.  Federal, state, and local laws, regulations, guidelines, 
policies and procedures pertaining to human resources management.  State of California 
credential requirements and procedures.  Bargaining unit contracts and salary schedules.  
Record-keeping and report preparation techniques. Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and 
courtesy. Oral and written communication skills. Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, 
punctuation, vocabulary.  

 
SKILLS are required to perform multiple, technical tasks with occasional need to upgrade skills in 
order to meet changing job conditions. Specific skills required to satisfactorily perform the 
functions of the job include: speed and accuracy of data entry and extraction for recording, 
modifying and reporting information, including use of spreadsheets, word processing, and data 
bases; to apply personnel policies, practices, and pertinent codes, policies, regulations and/or 
laws; communicate with persons of varied cultural and educational backgrounds; operate 
standard office equipment including utilizing pertinent software applications; plan and manage 
projects; prepare and maintain accurate records. 

 
ABILITY TO conduct studies and analyze and interpret data by establishing facts and drawing 
logical conclusions. Communicate clearly, prepare and present oral and written reports, and 
make recommendations. Anticipate district staffing needs, employees employment needs, and 
coordinate workflow so as to satisfy demands. 

 
WORKING ENVIRONMENT 
Typical office environment with occasional exposure to outdoor conditions. The usual and customary 
methods of performing the job's functions require the following physical demands: occasional lifting, 
carrying, pushing, and/or pulling; some climbing and balancing; some stooping, kneeling, crouching, 
and/or crawling; and significant fine finger dexterity. Generally the job requires 70% sitting, 15% 
walking, and 15% standing. The job is performed under minimal temperature  

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
73 of 119



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL   

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 3 of 3 
Adopted: October 21, 2014 

 
EDUCATION  
Any combination of training and experience equivalent to a Bachelor's degree in Human Resources 
Management, Business, Public Administration, or a related field. Course work and training in credential 
monitoring, recruitment and selection, job analysis, staff employee training, or related field.  
 
EXPERIENCE 
Three years of increasingly responsible Human Resources experience preferably in a school district or 
public administration environment.   
 
REQUIRED TESTING 
Pre-employment testing and assessment to demonstrate minimum qualifications required for the  
position. 
 
LICENSES AND CERTIFICATES 
Possession of a valid State of California Class C or higher driver's license and evidence of insurability.  
 
CONTINUING EDUCATION/TRAINING 
Ongoing training in credentialing requirements of the State of California. 
 
CLEARANCES 
Fingerprint Clearances issued by the California Department of Justice and the Federal Bureau of  
Investigation (FBI); TB Clearance; Pre-employment negative drug screen. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
74 of 119



   
CLASSIFIED           

San Dieguito Union High School District   Page 1 of 3 
Policy Adopted:   May 7, 1987 
Policy Revised:   July 1, 2003 
Revised: October 21, 2014 

 

 
CUSTODIAN 
 
OVERALL JOB PURPOSE STATEMENT 
 
Under the direction of a school principal or Head Custodian, the job of Custodian is done for the 
purposes of maintaining an assigned school site and/or office space; and providing a clean, safe and 
healthy environment. 
 
DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 
 
This job is distinguished from similar jobs by the following characteristics: The Custodian performs a full 
range of cleaning functions on a school campus and a variety of routine, simple maintenance duties for 
an assigned area during a day or night shift which may involve frequent contact with students, staff and 
other adults.  Positions in this class may be assigned to day or night hours, and at times during the year 
they may be required to work evening hours such as at special events or winter, spring or summer 
breaks. The class Custodian differs from the Custodian Crew Leader which is a class responsible for 
organizing, coordinating and supervising the work of all custodians and related positions at a school 
plant. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 
 
• Cleans building interiors and exteriors and campus grounds for the purpose of providing clean, safe 

and healthy school plant. 

• Unloads/distributes warehouse materials and other delivered items (e.g. books, equipment, 
supplies, etc.) for the purpose of storing, routing and placing needed items and supplies in 
designated locations. 

• Arranges equipment and furnishings (e.g. furniture arrangements, bleachers, stages, etc.) for the 
purpose of providing adequate arrangements for meetings, classroom activities and events. 

• Reports incidents of vandalism, damages and/or issues needing action for the purpose of seeking 
prompt corrective action. 

• Secures alarms, windows, doors, gates and specified campus areas for the purpose of providing 
campus security after school hours. 

• Requests/maintains custodial supplies/inventories for the purpose of ensuring their availability 
when needed. 

• Assists students, teachers, parents and visitors for the purpose of providing/receiving information 
and instructions for events, activities and carrying out the school's current plans. 

• Performs minor maintenance (e.g. change vacuum cleaner belts, bags) on school 
equipment/furniture for the purpose of ensuring proper functioning and usability of items. 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
75 of 119



   
CLASSIFIED           

San Dieguito Union High School District   Page 2 of 3 
Policy Adopted:   May 7, 1987 
Policy Revised:   July 1, 2003 
Revised: October 21, 2014 

 

• Assists in the performance of other related duties as assigned for the purpose of accomplishing 

organizational goals.   

JOB REQUIREMENTS: MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
 
SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES 
 
SKILLS are required to perform multiple, non-technical tasks using existing skills.  Specific skills required 
to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job include: handling hazardous materials; operating 
equipment used in industrial cleaning; and preparing and maintaining accurate records. 
 
KNOWLEDGE is required to perform basic math; understand written procedures, write routine 
documents, and speak clearly; and understand complex, multi-step written and oral instructions.  
Specific knowledge required to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job includes: proper cleaning 
methods, materials, tools and equipment used in custodial and routine maintenance work, including 
basic methods of cleaning and preserving floors, black boards, carpets, furniture, walls and fixtures; 
cleaning materials, disinfectants and equipment used in custodial work; safety practices and work 
methods; and record keeping techniques. 
ABILITY is required to schedule activities; collate data; and consider a number of factors when using 
equipment. Flexibility is required to work with others in a variety of circumstances; work with data 
utilizing specific, defined processes; and operate equipment using a variety of standardized methods.  
Ability is also required to work with a wide diversity of individuals; work with specific, job-related data; 
and utilize job-related equipment.  In working with others,  Problem solving with data requires following 
prescribed guidelines; and problem solving with equipment is limited to moderate.  Specific abilities 
required to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job include: utilizing cleaning materials, 
equipment and methods according to predetermined standards; understanding and following oral and 
written directions, including Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) and procedures to protect against 
blood borne pathogens; establishing and maintaining effective working relationships with others; 
meeting schedules and time lines; and communicating effectively with others. 
 
RESPONSIBILITY 
 
Responsibilities include: working under direct supervision using standardized procedures; providing 
information and/or advising others; and operating within a defined budget. There is a continual 
opportunity to have some impact on the Organization’s services. 
 
WORKING ENVIRONMENT 
 
The usual and customary methods of performing the job's functions requires the following physical 
demands: significant lifting, carrying, pushing, and/or pulling; some climbing and balancing; significant 
stooping, kneeling, crouching, and/or crawling; and significant fine finger dexterity.  Generally the job 
requires 10% sitting, 70% walking and 20% standing.  The job is performed under minimal temperature 
variations, some hazardous conditions, and in varying atmospheric conditions.  
 
 
 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
76 of 119



   
CLASSIFIED           

San Dieguito Union High School District   Page 3 of 3 
Policy Adopted:   May 7, 1987 
Policy Revised:   July 1, 2003 
Revised: October 21, 2014 

 

EXPERIENCE  
 
Job related experience in a school or related environment is required. 
 
EDUCATION  
 
High School diploma or equivalent. 
 
REQUIRED TESTING  
 
Pre-employment Proficiency Test 
 
CERTIFICATES 
 
Valid California Class C driver's license. 
 
CONTINUING EDUCATION/TRAINING 
 
None Specified 
 
CLEARANCES 
 
Criminal Justice Fingerprint/Background Clearance 
TB Clearance 
 
 
 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
77 of 119



CLASSIFIED        
 

San Dieguito Union High School District      Page 1 of 3 
Policy Adopted:   May 7, 1987 
Policy Revised:   July 1, 2003 
Revised:  October 21, 2014 
 
 

CUSTODIAN CREW LEADER 
 
OVERALL JOB PURPOSE STATEMENT 
 
Under the direction of a School Plant Supervisor-High School, the job of Custodian Crew Leader is done 
for the purposes of maintaining an assigned school plant, group of buildings or office space in a clean, 
orderly and secure manner and for providing work direction and guidance in a lead capacity to an 
assigned staff of custodians. 
 
DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 
 
This job is distinguished from similar jobs by the following characteristics: The Custodian Crew Leader is 
a lead worker class responsible for providing work direction and guidance to custodians on the evening 
shift at a high school campus and performs the full range of cleaning functions and a variety of routine, 
simple maintenance duties for an assigned area during an evening shift. The class Custodian Crew 
Leader differs from the School Plant Supervisor, generally working a day shift, which is a class 
responsible for organizing, coordinating and supervising the work of all custodians and related positions 
at a school plant. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 
 
• Assigns/coordinates crew tasks and workload with crew teams for the purpose of maximizing 

efficiency of the crew, meeting shift requirements and completing tasks on time. 

• Cleans building interiors and exteriors and campus grounds (e.g. sweep, scrub, strip, wax, polish 
floors; vacuum and shampoo carpets and rugs; dust and polish furniture, woodwork, metal work; 
clean chalkboards, erasers, windows, mirrors, waste receptacles; scrub and disinfect surfaces and 
fixtures in rest rooms, showers and related areas; empty trash containers; pick up trash and debris; 
etc.) for the purpose of providing clean, safe and healthy school plant. 

• Arranges equipment and furnishings (e.g. bleachers, stages, etc.) for the purpose of providing 
adequate arrangements for meetings, classroom activities and events. 

• Replenishes classroom and rest room supplies  (e.g. paper towels, soap, etc.) for the purpose of 
maintaining adequate quantities for daily use. 

• Performs minor maintenance on school equipment/furniture (e.g. change vacuum cleaner belts, 
bags, etc.) for the purpose of ensuring proper functioning and usability of items. 

• Reports damages, unsafe conditions and items needing repair for the purpose of preventing 
accidents, keeping the campus safe, and in a properly functioning condition conducive to the 
educational process. 

• Secures alarms, windows, doors, gates and specified campus areas for the purpose of providing 
campus security after school hours. 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
78 of 119



CLASSIFIED        
 

San Dieguito Union High School District      Page 2 of 3 
Policy Adopted:   May 7, 1987 
Policy Revised:   July 1, 2003 
Revised:  October 21, 2014 
 
 

• Unloads/distributes warehouse materials and other delivered items  (e.g. books, equipment, 
supplies, etc.) for the purpose of storing, routing and placing needed items and supplies in 

designated locations. 

• Assists in the performance of other related duties as assigned for the purpose of accomplishing 
organizational goals.   

JOB REQUIREMENTS: MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
 
SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES 
 
SKILLS are required to perform multiple, non-technical tasks with a potential need to upgrade skills in 
order to meet changing job conditions.  Specific skills required to satisfactorily perform the functions of 
the job include: handling hazardous materials; operating equipment used in industrial cleaning; and 
preparing and maintaining accurate records. 
 
KNOWLEDGE is required to perform basic math, including calculations using fractions, percents, and/or 
ratios; read a variety of manuals, write documents following prescribed formats, and/or present 
information to others; and analyze situations to define issues and draw conclusions.  Specific knowledge 
required to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job includes: proper cleaning methods, materials, 
tools and equipment used in custodial and routine maintenance work, including basic methods of 
cleaning and preserving floors, black boards, carpets, furniture, walls and fixtures; cleaning materials, 
disinfectants and equipment used in custodial work; safety practices and work methods; record keeping 
techniques; and methods of organizing, scheduling and prioritizing work loads. 
 
ABILITY is required to schedule activities, meetings, and/or events; collate data; and consider a number 
of factors when using equipment.  Flexibility is required to work with others in a wide variety of 
circumstances; work with data utilizing specific, defined processes; and operate equipment using a 
variety of processes.  Ability is also required to work with a diversity of individuals and/or groups; work 
with specific, job-related data; and utilize job-related equipment.  In working with others, problem 
solving is required to identify issues and create action plans.  Problem solving with data requires 
following prescribed guidelines; and problem solving with equipment is moderate.  Specific abilities 
required to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job include: evaluating the effectiveness of 
various supplies and equipment; utilizing cleaning materials, equipment and methods according to 
predetermined standards and in a safe and efficient manner; understanding and following oral and 
written directions, including Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) and procedures to protect against 
blood borne pathogens; establishing and maintaining effective working relationships with others; 
meeting schedules and time lines; planning and organizing work; working independently with little 
direction; communicating effectively with others; and training and providing work direction to assigned 
staff. 
 
RESPONSIBILITY 
 
Responsibilities include: working under limited supervision following standardized practices and/or 
methods; directing other persons within a small work unit; and operating within a defined budget.  

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
79 of 119



CLASSIFIED        
 

San Dieguito Union High School District      Page 3 of 3 
Policy Adopted:   May 7, 1987 
Policy Revised:   July 1, 2003 
Revised:  October 21, 2014 
 
 

Utilization of some resources from other work units is often required to perform the job's functions. 
There is a continual opportunity to impact  the Organization’s services. 
 
WORKING ENVIRONMENT 
 
The usual and customary methods of performing the job's functions requires the following physical 
demands: significant lifting, carrying, pushing, and/or pulling; some climbing and balancing; significant 
stooping, kneeling, crouching, and/or crawling; and significant fine finger dexterity.  Generally the job 
requires 10% sitting, 70% walking and 20% standing.  The job is performed under some temperature 
extremes, some hazardous conditions, and in varying atmospheric conditions.  
 
EXPERIENCE 
 
At least one year of custodial experience in a school or related environment is required. 
 
EDUCATION 
 
High School diploma or equivalent. 
 
REQUIRED TESTING 
 
Pre-employment Proficiency Test 
 
CERTIFICATES 
 
None Specified 
 
CONTINUING EDUCATION/TRAINING 
 
None Specified 
 
CLEARANCES 
 
Criminal Justice Fingerprint/Background Clearance; TB Clearance 
 
 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
80 of 119



CLASSIFIED            
 

San Dieguito Union High School District               Page 1 of 3 
Policy Adopted: July 1, 2003 
Revised: October 21, 2014 
 
 
   
 

CUSTODIAN―FLOATER 
 
OVERALL JOB PURPOSE STATEMENT: 
 
Under the direction of the Custodial Operations Supervisor, the job of Custodian―Floater is done for the 
purposes of maintaining an assigned school plant, group of buildings or office space in a clean, orderly 
and secure manner. 
 
DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 
 
This job is distinguished from similar jobs by the following characteristics: The Custodian―Floater is 
responsible for maintaining a clean, safe and healthy environment at a variety of sites throughout the 
District.  This class differs from the Custodian which is responsible for performing the full range of 
custodian functions at a single site.  The class Custodian― Floater differs from the School Plant 
Supervisor which is a class responsible for organizing, coordinating and supervising the work of all 
custodians and related positions at a school plant. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 
 
• Cleans building interior/exterior and campus grounds  (e.g. sweep, scrub, strip, wax, polish floors; 
 vacuum and shampoo carpets and rugs; dust and polish furniture, woodwork, metal work; clean 
 chalkboards, erasers, windows, mirrors, waste receptacles; scrub and disinfect surfaces and fixtures 
 in rest rooms, showers and related areas; empty trash containers; pick up trash and debris; etc.) for 
 the purpose of providing clean, safe and healthy school plant. 

• Arranges equipment and furnishings for the purpose of providing adequate arrangements for 
meetings, classroom activities and events. 

• Replenishes classroom and rest room supplies (e.g. paper towels, soap, etc.) for the purpose of 
ensuring adequate quantities for daily use. 

• Sets-up and tears down furniture, bleachers, stages, etc. for the purpose of accommodating 
meetings and school events. 

• Performs minor maintenance (e.g. change vacuum cleaner belts, bags, etc.) on school 
equipment/furniture for the purpose of ensuring proper functioning and usability of items. 

• Reports damages, unsafe conditions and items needing repair for the purpose of preventing 
accidents, keeping the campus safe, and in a properly functioning condition conducive to the 
educational process. 

• Secures alarms, windows, doors, gates and specified campus areas for the purpose of providing 
campus security after school hours. 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
81 of 119



CLASSIFIED            
 

San Dieguito Union High School District               Page 2 of 3 
Policy Adopted: July 1, 2003 
Revised: October 21, 2014 
 
 
   
 

• Unloads/distributes warehouse materials and other delivered items such as books, equipment or 
supplies for the purpose of storing, routing and placing needed items and supplies in designated 
locations. 

• Transports various items (e.g. tools, equipment, supplies, furniture, etc.) for the purpose of 
ensuring the availability of materials required at school sites. 

• Performs functions of the Plant Supervisor and/or Crew Leader when required (e.g. vacation, 
illness, etc.) for the purpose of providing coverage in their absence. 

• Assists in the performance of other related duties as assigned for the purpose of accomplishing 
organizational goals.  

JOB REQUIREMENTS: MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
 
SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES 
 
SKILLS are required to perform multiple, non-technical tasks using existing skills. Specific skills required 
to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job include: handling hazardous materials; operating 
equipment used in industrial cleaning; and preparing and maintaining accurate records. 
 
KNOWLEDGE is required to perform basic math; understand written procedures, write routine 
documents, and speak clearly; and understand complex, multi-step written and oral instructions.  
Specific knowledge required to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job includes: proper cleaning 
methods, materials, tools and equipment used in custodial and routine maintenance work, including 
basic methods of cleaning and preserving floors, black boards, carpets, furniture, walls and fixtures; 
cleaning materials, disinfectants and equipment used in custodial work; safety practices and work 
methods; and record keeping techniques. 
 
ABILITY is required to schedule activities; collate data; and consider a number of factors when using 
equipment. Flexibility is required to work with others in a variety of circumstances; work with data 
utilizing specific, defined processes; and operate equipment using a variety of standardized methods.  
Ability is also required to work with a wide diversity of individuals; work with specific, job-related data; 
and utilize job-related equipment.  In working with others, some problem solving may be required to 
identify issues and select action plans.  Problem solving with data requires following prescribed 
guidelines; and problem solving with equipment is moderate.  Specific abilities required to satisfactorily 
perform the functions of the job include: utilizing cleaning materials, equipment and methods according 
to predetermined standards; understanding and following oral and written directions, including Material 
Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) and procedures to protect against blood borne pathogens; establishing and 
maintaining effective working relationships with others; meeting schedules and time lines; and 
communicating effectively with others. 
 
RESPONSIBILITY 
 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
82 of 119



CLASSIFIED            
 

San Dieguito Union High School District               Page 3 of 3 
Policy Adopted: July 1, 2003 
Revised: October 21, 2014 
 
 
   
 

Responsibilities include: working under direct supervision using standardized procedures; providing 
information and/or advising others; and operating within a defined budget. There is a continual 
opportunity to have some impact on the Organization’s services. 
 
WORKING ENVIRONMENT 
 
The usual and customary methods of performing the job's functions requires the following physical 
demands: significant lifting, carrying, pushing, and/or pulling; some climbing and balancing; significant 
stooping, kneeling, crouching, and/or crawling; and significant fine finger dexterity.  Generally the job 
requires 15% sitting, 80% walking and 5% standing.  The job is performed under minimal temperature 
variations, some hazardous conditions, and in varying atmospheric conditions.  
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
Job related experience in a school or related environment is required. 
 
EDUCATION  
 
High School diploma or equivalent. 
 
REQUIRED TESTING 
 
Pre-employment Proficiency Test 
 
CERTIFICATES 
 
Valid California Class C driver's license. 
 
CONTINUING EDUCATION/TRAINING 
 
None Specified 
 
CLEARANCES 
 
Criminal Justice Fingerprint/Background Clearance; TB Clearance 
 
 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
83 of 119



CLASSIFIED   
 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 1 of 3 
Policy Adopted:   May 7, 1987 
Policy Revised:   July 1, 2003 
Revised: October 21, 2014 
 

SCHOOL PLANT SUPERVISOR - MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 
OVERALL JOB PURPOSE STATEMENT 
 
Under the direction of a School Principal and the Grounds and Custodial Supervisor, the job of School 
Plant Supervisor―Middle School is maintaining an assigned school plant, group of buildings or office 
space in a clean, orderly and secure manner and for providing work direction and guidance in a lead 
capacity to an assigned staff of custodians.  
 
DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 
 
This job is distinguished from similar jobs by the following characteristics: The Custodian Series is 
responsible for providing a clean, safe and healthy school plant.  The School Plant Supervisor is 
distinguished from other custodian positions by their responsibility for organizing, coordinating and 
supervising the work of all custodians and related positions at a school site.  The School Plant 
Supervisor―Middle School class is assigned to middle school sites. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 
 
• Assigns/coordinates crew tasks and workload with crew teams for the purpose of maximizing 

efficiency of the crew, meeting shift requirements and completing tasks on time. 

• Performs duties of other custodial staff as may be required in cleaning school facilities (e.g. 
classrooms, offices, multipurpose rooms, grounds, etc.) for the purpose of maintaining a sanitary, 
safe and attractive environment for staff, teachers, students, public. 

• Arranges equipment and furnishings for the purpose of providing adequate arrangements for 
meetings, classroom activities and events. 

• Replenishes classroom and rest room supplies  (e.g. paper towels, soap, etc.) for the purpose of 
maintaining adequate quantities for daily use. 

• Sets-up and tears down furniture, bleachers, stages for the purpose of accommodating meetings 
and school events. 

• Performs minor maintenance (change vacuum cleaner belts, bags, etc.) on school 
equipment/furniture for the purpose of ensuring proper functioning and usability of items. 

• Reports damages, unsafe conditions and items needing repair for the purpose of preventing 
accidents, keeping the campus safe, and in a properly functioning condition conducive to the 
educational process. 

• Secures alarms, windows, doors, gates and specified campus areas for the purpose of providing 
campus security after school hours. 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
84 of 119



CLASSIFIED   
 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 2 of 3 
Policy Adopted:   May 7, 1987 
Policy Revised:   July 1, 2003 
Revised: October 21, 2014 
 

• Unloads/distributes warehouse materials and other delivered items  (e.g. books, equipment or 
supplies, etc.) for the purpose of storing, routing and placing needed items and supplies in 
designated locations. 

• Oversees school site custodial activities for the purpose of ensuring completion of work efficiently 
and in a timely manner in accordance with established standards and practices. 

• Assists in the performance of other related duties as assigned for the purpose of accomplishing 
organizational goals.   

JOB REQUIREMENTS: MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
 
SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES 
 
SKILLS are required to perform multiple, non-technical tasks with a potential need to upgrade skills in 
order to meet changing job conditions.  Specific skills required to satisfactorily perform the functions of 
the job include: handling hazardous materials; operating equipment used in industrial cleaning; and 
preparing and maintaining accurate records. 
 
KNOWLEDGE is required to perform basic math, including calculations using fractions, percents, and/or 
ratios; read a variety of manuals, write documents following prescribed formats, and/or present 
information to others; and analyze situations to define issues and draw conclusions.  Specific knowledge 
required to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job includes: proper cleaning methods, materials, 
tools and equipment used in custodial and routine maintenance work, including basic methods of 
cleaning and preserving floors, black boards, carpets, furniture, walls and fixtures; cleaning materials, 
disinfectants and equipment used in custodial work; safety practices and work methods; record keeping 
techniques; and methods of organizing, scheduling and prioritizing work loads. 
 
ABILITY is required to schedule a number of activities, meetings, and/or events; gather and/or collate 
data; and consider a number of factors when using equipment. Flexibility is required to  work with 
others in a wide variety of circumstances; work with data utilizing specific, defined processes; and 
operate equipment using a variety of processes.  Ability is also required to work with a diversity of 
individuals and/or groups; work with specific, job-related data; and utilize job-related equipment.  In 
working with others, problem solving is required to identify issues and create action plans.   Problem 
solving with data requires following prescribed guidelines; and problem solving with equipment is 
moderate.  Specific abilities required to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job include: 
evaluating the effectiveness of various supplies and equipment; utilizing cleaning materials, equipment 
and methods according to predetermined standards and in a safe and efficient manner; understanding 
and following oral and written directions, including Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) and procedures 
to protect against blood borne pathogens; establishing and maintaining effective working relationships 
with others; meeting schedules and time lines; planning and organizing work; working independently 
with little direction; communicating effectively with others; and training and providing work direction to 
assigned staff. 
 
RESPONSIBILITY 
 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
85 of 119



CLASSIFIED   
 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 3 of 3 
Policy Adopted:   May 7, 1987 
Policy Revised:   July 1, 2003 
Revised: October 21, 2014 
 

Responsibilities include: working under limited supervision following standardized practices and/or 
methods; directing other persons within a small work unit; and operating within a defined budget.  
Utilization of some resources from other work units is often required to perform the job's functions. 
There is a continual opportunity to impact the Organization’s services. 
 
WORKING ENVIRONMENT 
 
The usual and customary methods of performing the job's functions requires the following physical 
demands: significant lifting, carrying, pushing, and/or pulling; some climbing and balancing; significant 
stooping, kneeling, crouching, and/or crawling; and significant fine finger dexterity.  Generally the job 
requires 10% sitting, 70% walking and 20% standing.  The job is performed under some temperature 
extremes, some hazardous conditions, and in varying atmospheric conditions.  
 
EXPERIENCE  
 
At least two years of increasingly responsible custodial experience in a school or related 
environment is required. Lead experience is desired. 
 
EDUCATION  
 
High School diploma or equivalent. 
 
REQUIRED TESTING 
 
Pre-employment Proficiency Test 
 
CERTIFICATES 
 
None Specified 
 
CONTINUING EDUCATION/TRAINING 
 
None Specified 
 
CLEARANCES 
 
Criminal Justice Fingerprint/Background Clearance; TB Clearance 
 
 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
86 of 119



 
CLASSIFIED   
 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 1 of 3 
Policy Adopted:   May 7, 1987 
Policy Revised:   July 1, 2003 
Revised: October 21, 2014 
  
 

SCHOOL PLANT SUPERVISOR - HIGH SCHOOL 
 
OVERALL JOB PURPOSE STATEMENT: 
 
Under the direction of a school principal, the job of School Plant Supervisor―High School is organizing, 
supervising, training and participating in the custodial activities performed for maintaining a sanitary, 
safe, clean and attractive school plant and immediately adjacent grounds; establishing a record of 
events and contributing to conditions conducive to the educational process. 
 
DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 
 
This job is distinguished from similar jobs by the following characteristics: The Custodian Series is 
responsible for providing a clean, safe and healthy school plant. The School Plant Supervisor is 
distinguished from other custodian positions by their responsibility for organizing, coordinating and 
supervising the work of all custodian and related positions at a school site.  The School Plant 
Supervisor―High School class is assigned to the senior high school sites where the complexity of duties 
increases due to more varied class and program schedules and a more complex plant.  School Plant 
Supervisor―Middle School positions are assigned to middle school sites. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 
 
• Directs custodial personnel for the purpose of ensuring a clean and safe facility for students and 

staff. 

• Confers with school administrators, parents, teachers and representatives of outside organizations 
for the purpose of planning and meeting their custodial, furniture arrangement and equipment 
needs in a timely manner. 

• Performs duties of other custodial staff as may be required in cleaning school facilities (e.g. 
classrooms, offices, multipurpose rooms, grounds, etc.) for the purpose of maintaining a sanitary, 
safe and attractive environment for staff, teachers, students, public. 

• Requisitions equipment, supplies and materials for the purpose of maintaining availability of 
required items and completing jobs efficiently. 

• Plans, assigns, delegates and/or modifies work assignments, crew tasks, peak cleaning projects, 
event setups and crew teams for the purpose of maximizing efficiency of the work force, meeting 
shift requirements and completing tasks on time. 

• Unloads/distributes warehouse materials and other delivered items such as books, equipment, mail, 
parcels or supplies for the purpose of storing, routing and placing needed items and supplies in 
designated locations. 

• Repairs minor damage to furniture and equipment (e.g. belts on vacuum cleaners, replace/rebuild 
vacuum components, etc.) for the purpose of ensuring that items are available and in safe working 
condition. 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
87 of 119



 
CLASSIFIED   
 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 2 of 3 
Policy Adopted:   May 7, 1987 
Policy Revised:   July 1, 2003 
Revised: October 21, 2014 
  
 

• Inspects buildings, grounds and equipment for the purpose of determining and documenting 
maintenance, safety and cleaning needs. 

• Reports/documents vandalism, damages, accidents, unsafe conditions, needed repairs, work and 
overtime for the purpose of preventing accidents, maintaining security, establishing a record of 
events and contributing to conditions conducive to the educational process. 

• Communicates issues about safety and/or proper maintenance of facilities to supervisor, students, 
site staff and others for the purpose of providing information, obtaining repairs, ensuring safety 
and/or scheduling special cleaning. 

• Oversees school site custodial activities for the purpose of ensuring completion of work efficiently 
and in a timely manner in accordance with established standards and practices. 

• Collaborates with administrative personnel for the purpose of providing input for employee 
evaluations. 

• Assists in the performance of other related duties as assigned for the purpose of accomplishing 
organizational goals.   

JOB REQUIREMENTS:  MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
 
SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES 
 
SKILLS are required to perform multiple, non-technical tasks with a potential need to upgrade skills in 
order to meet changing job conditions.  Specific skills required to satisfactorily perform the functions of 
the job include: handling hazardous materials; operating equipment used in industrial cleaning; utilizing 
pertinent software applications; and preparing and maintaining accurate records. 
 
KNOWLEDGE is required to perform basic math, including calculations using fractions, percents, and/or 
ratios; read technical information, compose a variety of documents, and/or facilitate group discussions; 
and analyze situations to define issues and draw conclusions.  Specific knowledge required to 
satisfactorily perform the functions of the job includes: proper cleaning methods, materials, tools and 
equipment used in custodial and routine maintenance work, including basic methods of cleaning and 
preserving floors, black boards, carpets, furniture, walls and fixtures; cleaning materials, disinfectants 
and equipment used in custodial work; safety practices and work methods; record keeping techniques; 
and methods of organizing, scheduling and prioritizing work loads. 
 

ABILITY is required to schedule a number of activities, meetings, and/or events; gather and/or collate 
data; and consider a variety of factors when using equipment. Flexibility is required to independently 
work with others in a wide variety of circumstances; work with data utilizing defined and similar 
processes; and utilize equipment under a variety of conditions for multiple purposes.  Ability is also 
required to work with a wide diversity of individuals; work with similar types of data; and utilize a 
variety of job-related equipment.  In working with others, problem solving is required to analyze issues 
and create action plans.   Problem solving with data requires independent interpretation of guidelines; 
and problem solving with equipment is limited to moderate.  Specific abilities required to satisfactorily 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
88 of 119



 
CLASSIFIED   
 

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 3 of 3 
Policy Adopted:   May 7, 1987 
Policy Revised:   July 1, 2003 
Revised: October 21, 2014 
  
 

perform the functions of the job include: planing and scheduling the custodial program; evaluating the 
effectiveness of various supplies and equipment; utilizing cleaning materials, equipment and methods 
according to predetermined standards and in a safe and efficient manner; understanding and following 
oral and written directions, including Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) and procedures to protect 
against blood borne pathogens; establishing and maintaining effective working relationships with 
others; meeting schedules and time lines; planning and organizing work; working independently with 
little direction; communicating effectively with others; and training and providing work direction to 
assigned staff. 

RESPONSIBILITY 
Responsibilities include: working under limited supervision following standardized practices and/or 
methods; directing other persons within a small work unit; and operating within a defined budget.  
Utilization of some resources from other work units is often required to perform the job's functions. 
There is a continual opportunity to impact the Organization’s services. 

WORKING ENVIRONMENT 
The usual and customary methods of performing the job's functions requires the following physical 
demands: significant lifting, carrying, pushing, and/or pulling; some climbing and balancing; significant 
stooping, kneeling, crouching, and/or crawling; and significant fine finger dexterity.  Generally the job 
requires 10% sitting, 70% walking and 20% standing.  The job is performed under some temperature 
extremes, some hazardous conditions, and in varying atmospheric conditions.  

EXPERIENCE  
At least two years of increasingly responsible custodial experience in a school or related environment, 
and one year in a lead capacity in a related field is required. 
 
EDUCATION  
High School diploma or equivalent. 

REQUIRED TESTING 
 
Pre-employment Proficiency Test; Forklift Certification 
 
CERTIFICATES 
 
Valid California Class C driver's license 
 
CONTINUING EDUCATION/TRAINING 
 
Classified Employee Development Academy 
 
CLEARANCES 
 
Criminal Justice Fingerprint/Background Clearance; TB Clearance 
 
 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
89 of 119



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL       

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 1 of 4 
Policy Adopted: September 4, 2014 
Revised: October 21, 2014 
 

CUSTODIAL SUPERVISOR I 
 
OVERALL JOB PURPOSE STATEMENT 

Under the direction of the Grounds and Custodial Supervisor, the job of Custodial Supervisor I is done for 
the purpose/s of overseeing, supervising, scheduling, coordinating, and planning site custodial operations 
during the assigned shift; implementing the district’s custodial program for facility upkeep and security 
through; maintaining attractive facilities; ensuring the availability of required cleaning equipment, tools and 
supplies; protecting against deterioration of facilities; maintaining facilities for classroom and administrative 
requirements, including conducting cosmetic building repairs and identifying building maintenance needs; 
ensuring assignments are completed in a safe, proper and timely manner and direction of assigned custodial 
workers; supervising and evaluating personnel assigned to the custodian program. 

 
DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 

This single position class is distinguished from similar jobs by the following characteristics: the Custodial 
Supervisor I provides direction, supervision, oversight and coordination of custodial operations occurring 
during evening/night shifts at all school sites.  While the position primarily serves during evening and night 
hours, there are times during the year when the hours may change to daytime such as at special events, or 
during winter, spring, or summer breaks. The Custodial Supervisor I class differs from the School Plant 
Supervisor and Custodian Crew Leader positions which are lead classifications in the bargaining unit and 
spend a significant portion of their assigned hours performing work similar to the work of Custodians and 
facilitate work coordination and clarification for short term work assignments and coverage.  The Custodial 
Supervisor I differs from the Grounds & Custodial Supervisor which is the class responsible for maintaining 
clean, sanitary building interiors and attractive exterior grounds, including responsibility for the District’s 
integrated pest management program.   
 
ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS 

• Supervises and evaluates custodial activities and personnel during assigned shift. 

• Inspects facilities and grounds for the purpose of planning and scheduling, in coordination with site 
administrators and custodial staff, needed cleaning and upkeep, and/or for monitoring custodial 
operations at district sites. 

• Assists in the development of long and short range plans/programs for the purpose of ensuring that 
the District’s resources for the custodial program are effectively utilized. 

• Assists in the management of a program of custodial equipment maintenance for the purpose of 
ensuring the availability of required machines, equipment and tools in a safe operating condition. 

• Participates in various meeting activities (e.g., staff meetings, training, professional organizations, site 
custodial crews) for the purpose of receiving and/or conveying information relating to professional 
requirements, new products and technology, and networking with other professionals in the field. 

• Prepares documentation (e.g., schedules, cost and labor estimates, work orders, plans and 
specifications) for the purpose of providing written support, conveying information, and responding 
to requests. 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
90 of 119



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL       

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 2 of 4 
Policy Adopted: September 4, 2014 
Revised: October 21, 2014 
 

• Procures equipment, tools, supplies and materials for the purpose of maintaining availability of 
required items for custodial operations and completing work functions at district sites efficiently. 

• Recommends policies, procedures and actions for the purpose of providing direction and making 
decisions. 

• Prepares various documents (e.g., requisitions, time studies, productivity assessments evaluation 
reports) for the purpose of providing necessary information to State/Federal agencies and 
appropriate district personnel and/or developing collective bargaining contract specifications and 
other human resource programs. 

• Responds to emergencies relating to site maintenance operations for the purpose of determining and 
implementing appropriate actions required to resolve reported situation. 

• Oversees department activities during assigned shift (e.g., cleaning, minor repairs, scheduled and 
deferred maintenance) for the purpose of ensuring that the department functions are being provided 
in a safe and efficient manner for the district's operations. 

• Supervises custodial department activities (e.g., cleaning, minor repairs, arranging furniture) for the 
purpose of ensuring that the custodial services program provides a sanitary, safe and attractive 
environment in accordance with the various site requirements. 

• Performs a variety of personnel functions (e.g., interviewing, hiring, evaluating, training, staffing, 
scheduling, motivating, supervising) for the purpose of providing an efficient custodial services 
operation throughout the district. 

• Researches rules and regulations (e.g., health, safety, education code, professional standards) for the 
purpose of ensuring that the custodial services are provided in accordance with established 
standards. 

• Coordinates custodial services with principals, other administrators and site staff as appropriate for 
the purpose of ensuring the required levels of service are provided within the scope of the custodial 
functions. 

• Performs custodial and set up functions as needed for the purpose of assisting subordinates 
personnel to accomplish special projects or in unusual circumstances. 

• Presents training programs for the purpose of developing staff custodial skills, presenting new 
techniques and equipment and implementing program standards. 

• Supports the Grounds and Custodial Supervisor (e.g., recommending, staffing requirements and 
operational priorities) for the purpose of assisting with the job functions and responsibilities for 
supervising programs and custodial personnel for maintaining clean, sanitary building interiors. 

• Assists other personnel as may be required for the purpose of supporting them in the completion of 
their work activities. 

 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
91 of 119



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL       

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 3 of 4 
Policy Adopted: September 4, 2014 
Revised: October 21, 2014 
 

JOB REQUIREMENTS – QUALIFICATIONS 
 
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES 
KNOWLEDGE is required to perform algebra and/or geometry; review and interpret highly technical 
information, write technical materials, and speak persuasively to implement desired actions; and analyze 
situations to define issues and draw conclusions.  Specific knowledge required to satisfactorily perform the 
functions of the job includes: policies and objectives of assigned program and activities; requirements of 
maintaining school buildings in a safe, clean and orderly condition; health standards and hazards; safety 
practices and procedures; knowledge of pertinent codes, policies, regulations and/or laws; methods, 
materials and equipment used in custodial and general maintenance work; safe practices related to cleaning 
methods and procedures; principles and practices of supervision and training; interpersonal skills using tact, 
patience and courtesy; record-keeping techniques; school security requirements; oral and written 
communication skills; inventory methods and practices.  
 
SKILLS are required to perform multiple, technical tasks with a potential need to upgrade skills in order to 
meet changing job conditions.  Specific skills required to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job 
include: administering personnel policies and practices; applying pertinent codes, policies, regulations 
and/or laws; operating standard custodial equipment and office equipment including utilizing pertinent 
software applications; planning and managing projects; preparing and maintaining accurate records. 
 
ABILITY is required to schedule a number of activities, meetings, and/or events; often gather, collate, and 
classify data; and consider a number of factors when using equipment. Flexibility is required to work with 
others in a wide variety of circumstances; work with data utilizing defined but different processes; and 
operate equipment using standardized methods.  Ability is also required to work with a significant diversity 
of individuals and groups; work with data of varied types and purposes; and utilize a variety of job-related 
equipment. In working with others, problem solving is required to analyze issues and create action plans. 
Problem solving with data requires analysis based on organizational objectives; and problem solving with 
equipment is moderate to significant.  Specific abilities required to satisfactorily perform the functions of 
the job include: plan, schedule and oversee custodial activities at multiple sites; estimate time and materials 
involved with the custodial program; adhere to safety practices, observing and reporting safety hazards and 
need for maintenance and repair; read, interpret and follow rules, regulations, policies and procedures; 
estimate and order required custodial supplies and equipment;  operate, and train others in the use of, a 
variety of related machines and equipment; establish and maintain cooperative and effective working 
relationships with others; train, supervise and evaluate personnel;  meet deadlines, schedules and time 
lines;  be attentive to detail; work under time constraints; communicate effectively, providing, 
understanding, and following oral and written instructions; work independently with little direction. 
 
RESPONSIBILITY 
Responsibilities include: working under limited supervision using standardized practices and methods.  
Utilization of resources from other work units is often required to perform the job's functions. There is a 
continual opportunity to impact the organization’s services. 
 
WORKING ENVIRONMENT 
The usual and customary methods of performing the job's functions require the following physical 
demands: occasional lifting, carrying, pushing, and/or pulling; some climbing and balancing; some stooping, 
kneeling, crouching, and/or crawling; and significant fine finger dexterity. Generally the job requires 30% 
sitting, 35% walking, and 35% standing.  The job is performed under minimal temperature variations and 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
92 of 119



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL       

San Dieguito Union High School District  Page 4 of 4 
Policy Adopted: September 4, 2014 
Revised: October 21, 2014 
 

some hazardous conditions. 
 
EXPERIENCE AND EDUCATION 
Any combination of education and experience equivalent to graduation from high school and four years of 
custodial experience in a school or related environment and one year in a lead capacity in a related field is 
required.   
 
REQUIRED TESTING  
Pre-employment testing and assessment to demonstrate minimum qualifications required for the position. 
 
CERTIFICATES  
California Class C Driver’s License; record of driving history issued by the California DMV on its Form H-6 less 
than 30 days prior to applying for the position. 
 
CONTINUING EDUCATION/TRAINING   
None Specified 
 
CLEARANCES 
Fingerprint Clearances issued by the California Department of Justice and the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (FBI); TB Clearance.  Pre-employment physical examination including negative drug screen. 
 
FLSA Status 
Non-Exempt 
 
Salary Range  
Supervisory 
 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
93 of 119



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL   

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT   Page 1 of 5 
Policy Adopted:  August 22, 2013 
Revised: December 16, 2014 

HR INFORMATION SYSTEMS SUPPORT ANALYST 
 
OVERALL JOB PURPOSE STATEMENT 

Under the direction of the Associate Superintendent/Human Resources, the job of HR Information 
Systems Support Analyst includes technical and resource services for the HR information system (HRIS) 
and other district resource application systems supporting the District’s HR functions; providing 
technical coordination and training to District and site personnel who use these systems; 
troubleshooting system problems; resolving reports and data issues of the systems; planning, 
developing and maintaining systems software and reporting capability; perform professional personnel 
duties in support of the department. 
 

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS 

Positions in the human resources program are responsible for activities district-wide to support the 
acquisition and retention of a quality workforce to carry out the instructional mission and administrative 
support functions of the District.  The HR Information Systems Support Analyst is responsible for the 
integrity, utility, and availability of the data maintained in the District's human resource system, 
including technical HR support in the areas of worker’s compensation, long-term leaves, benefits, 
unemployment, and for providing necessary reporting, customer service, and training to users of the 
information.    
 

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS: 

• Oversees the development and implementation of the District's comprehensive human 
resources system for the purpose of ensuring accurate human resources data for position 
control budgeting process. 

• Trains as needed current and new human resources staff on the functions and system 
requirement of the new Human Capital Management (HCM) system. 

• Monitors and leads the District's Position Control Committee through FTE data and open 
position reports. 

• Ensures the budget process correlates with current and future staff projections developed by 
human resources. 

• Develops and tests data procedures to validate and analyze system output to meet information 
needs. 

• Researches system problems, recommends alternative solutions. 

• Prepares and disseminates various HR reports to ensure accurate financial and audit information 
pertaining to staffing, benefit plans, and actual compared to projected costs. 

• Provides accurate benefit information for annual budget projections and actual costs. 

• Reviews and analyzes monthly legislative regulations regarding health care reform, COBRA, etc.  
Assists with the benefit plan design and the development of updates to assure all new 
legislation is applied properly to various benefits plans. 

• Analyzes EDD unemployment submissions for dispute 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
94 of 119



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL   

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT   Page 2 of 5 
Policy Adopted:  August 22, 2013 
Revised: December 16, 2014 

• Extracts, compiles and submits monthly and quarterly EDD employee payroll data and multiple 
wage reports. 

• Chief operator of the substitute employee management system for the purpose of designing 
and maintaining revision of assignment classifications, report configurations and administrator 
rights and privileges. 

• Coordinates activities to support site personnel for the purpose of ensuring proper use of and 
procedures to maintain HR system. 

• Designs various reports and report formats and data applications for the purpose of providing 
information to meet specific reporting needs. 

• Analyzes HR information using applications software for the purpose of providing information 
needed to make various HR program decisions. 

• As assigned, designs and prepares various presentations for print and computer reproduction 
for the purpose of communicating data to District departments, to other agencies, and to the 
general public. 

• Assists in the support of systems and projects as directed for the purpose of maintaining 
integrity of the HR system and meeting the information needs of system users. 

• Ensures proper linkage among components of the HR system and the District's payroll, 
budgeting and financial reporting systems for the purpose of maintaining system integrity and 
accuracy 

• Performs a variety of complex technical work in the area of workers’ compensation and long-
term leave benefits; maintains knowledge of and assures compliance with applicable laws, 
codes, rules, regulations and contract provisions.   

• Monitors, coordinates and communicates workers’ compensation claims with injured 
employees, management, and claims administrators; analyzes circumstances of claims; assures 
prompt delivery of medical services and informs employees of benefit entitlements; coordinates 
return-to-work and transition to full duty within doctor restrictions. 

• Determines employee eligibility and entitlements for various long-term benefits such as 
industrial accident leave, sick leave, donated/catastrophic leave, Family Medical Leave Act, 
California Rights Act, Pregnancy Disability Leave, long-term disability, etc.; tracks long-term 
leaves and makes adjustments to leave accounts. 

OTHER JOB FUNCTIONS: 

• Performs other related duties as assigned. 
 

ESSENTIAL JOB REQUIREMENTS – QUALIFICATIONS 

Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 

SKILLS are required to perform multiple, technical tasks with occasional need to upgrade skills in 
order to meet changing job conditions.  Specific skills required to satisfactorily perform the functions 
of the job include: speed and accuracy of data entry and extraction for recording, modifying and 
reporting information, including use of spreadsheets, word processing, and databases; to apply 
personnel policies, practices, and pertinent codes, policies, regulations and/or laws; communicate 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
95 of 119



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL   

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT   Page 3 of 5 
Policy Adopted:  August 22, 2013 
Revised: December 16, 2014 

with persons of varied cultural and educational backgrounds; operate standard office equipment 
including utilizing pertinent software applications; plan and manage projects; prepare and maintain 
accurate records.  
 
KNOWLEDGE OF human resource data systems and records requirements; procedures to install and 
maintain complex database and reporting system; industry standards and procedures of relating to 
database application and maintenance for organization human resource/human capital information 
needs; modern office practices, procedures and equipment; design and format of reports extracted 
from human resource database systems; troubleshooting and diagnostic techniques for identifying 
and resolving database and reporting errors; time and attendance accounting procedures and leave 
polices; workers’ compensation program requirements; benefit and retirement insurance programs, 
policies, procedures, and legislation; basic principles of training; software applications used by the 
District; oral and written communication skills; telephone techniques and etiquette; correct English 
usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary; interpersonal skills using tact, patience and 
courtesy; principles of providing work direction and guidance. 
 
ABILITY TO communicate and work effectively with others; understand written and oral instructions; 
organize and plan an effective work schedule with users; maintain complex human resource 
database systems and applications; troubleshoot and debut database applications and software 
problems; train and assist others in the use and functions of assigned software; provide and 
maintain documentation of installed systems; work without close supervision on complex data 
problems and related software; communicate with vendors and other technical experts to diagnose 
and eliminate data and software problems; demonstrate effective project management skills; work 
with accuracy and precise attention to details and provide similar guidance to system end-users; 
provide work direction and guidance to others; read, interpret and apply technical manuals and 
documentation; detect errors in data output; analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective 
course of action; meet schedules and timelines; observe legal and defensive driving practices; travel 
between district sites and to other work-related locations such as the San Diego County Office of 
Education.   

Responsibility 

Responsibilities include: working under limited supervision using standardized practices and methods 
focusing primarily on results. Utilization and/or coordination of resources from other work units is 
occasionally required to perform the job’s functions. There is a continual opportunity to positively affect 
the organization's services. 

Working Environment 

The usual and customary methods of performing the job's functions requires working in an office.  The 
job functions require the following physical demands:  
 
Physical Demands Frequency Definitions Based on an 8-Hour Day: 
Never = 0% 
Seldom = 1-10% (<45 minutes) 
Occasionally = 11-33% (up to 3 hours) 
Frequently = 34-66% (up to 6 hours 
Continuously = 67-100% (more than 6 hours) 
 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
96 of 119



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL   

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT   Page 4 of 5 
Policy Adopted:  August 22, 2013 
Revised: December 16, 2014 

Seldom or Occasionally Pushing and pulling, reach above shoulder, reach at shoulder, 
 stooping/bending, climbing/balancing, pushing/pulling, crawling 
Occasionally Walking, standing, squatting/crouching, lifting and carrying up to 25 
 pounds at waist or overhead/shoulder height up to 25 feet 
Occasionally or Frequently Handling, simple grasping 
Frequently   Neck flexation/rotation, reach below shoulder, fingering/fine   
    manipulation to operate a keyboard and special equipment 
Frequently or Continuously Sitting up to one hour in intervals 
 
AUDITORY OR VISUAL REQUIREMENTS  
Auditory ability to hear others in order to communicate and make presentations, vision ability to see 
near, distant, color, depth and peripherally 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS 
There is the potential for contact with dissatisfied or abusive individuals.  Some travel may be required 
to attend business meetings, conferences or workshops.  Must be able to operate a vehicle requiring a 
California Class C driver's license. 
 

EDUCATION  

A Bachelor’s degree in human resources, business, accounting, finance, or closely related field.  
Additional qualifying experience may be substituted for the education requirement on the basis of 24 
semester/45 quarter units for each year of full-time experience in Human Resources performing job 
related duties.   
 

EXPERIENCE 

Three years of increasingly responsible Human Resources experience preferably in a school district or 
public administration environment with one year of experience in the use of large information systems 
and databases. 
 

REQUIRED TESTING 

Pre-employment testing and assessment to demonstrate minimum qualifications required for the 
position. 
 

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATES 

Possession of a valid State of California Class C or higher driver's license and evidence of insurability.  
 

CONTINUING EDUCATION/TRAINING 

None specified. 
 

CLEARANCES 

Fingerprint Clearances issued by the California Department of Justice and the Federal Bureau of 

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
97 of 119



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL   

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT   Page 5 of 5 
Policy Adopted:  August 22, 2013 
Revised: December 16, 2014 

Investigation (FBI); TB Clearance; Pre-employment negative drug screen.  
  

ITEM 20

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
98 of 119



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:  BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  February 10, 2015 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  February 19, 2015 
 
PREPARED AND   Rick Schmitt  
SUBMITTED BY:  Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:  CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS  
  ASSOCIATION, DELEGATE ASSEMBLY 

 ELECTIONS, 2015 
  
 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
  

Attached is the ballot material for election of representatives to the California 
School Boards Association (CSBA) Delegate Assembly from this region.  The 
Board as a whole may vote for up to the number of vacancies in the region or 
subregion as indicated on the ballot.  There are seven (7) vacancies in Region 
17; therefore the Board may vote for up to seven (7) candidates.  The deadline 
for submitting ballots is March 16, 2015.    
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board review the attached candidate information.  
This item is being presented for first read and will be submitted for board action 
on March 5, 2015. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not applicable 

        

ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
99 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
100 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
101 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
102 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
103 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
104 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
105 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
106 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
107 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
108 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
109 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
110 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
111 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
112 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
113 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
114 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
115 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
116 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
117 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
118 of 119



ITEM 21

Board Agenda Packet, 02-19-15
119 of 119


	BOARD AGENDA MTG PROTOCOL / 02-19-15 
	PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS (ITEMS 1-6)
	6, Minutes of February 5, 2015
	6, BWS Minutes, Budget, February 5, 2015

	NON-ACTION (ITEMS 7-10)
	CONSENT AGENDA (ITEMS 11-15)
	11, Superintendent
	11A, Gifts & Donations
	11B, Field Trips

	12, Human Resources
	12A, Personnel Reports

	13, Educational Services
	13A, Agreements
	13B, Amendments to Agreements

	14, Pupil Services / Special Education
	14A, Agreements / Special Education
	14C, Parent Settlement Agreements

	15, Business Services / Prop AA
	15A, Agreements / Business 
	15B, Amendments to Agreements / Business
	15F, Adoption of Resolution / CalSAVE
	Resolution

	15G, Business Rpts
	15H, Agreements / Prop AA
	15I, Amendments to Agreements / Prop AA
	15J, Authorization to Execute Notice of Exemption - LCC / Prop AA
	Notice of Exemption 



	DISCUSSION / ACTION (ITEMS 16-18)
	16, Resolution of Intention - Right-of-Way / TPHS 
	Grant Deed - Water Easement

	17, Approval of Phase 2A GMP / TPHS
	18, Reappointment of ICOC Members 

	INFORMATION (ITEMS 19-29)
	19, Teacher Change Request
	20, Personnel Commission / Job Descriptions Report
	 Human Resources Certificated Analyst
	Custodian
	Custodian Crew Leader
	Custodian Floater
	School Plant Supervisor - Middle School 
	School Plant Supervisor - High School
	Custodial Supervisor I 
	HR Information Systems Support Analyst

	21, CSBA Delegate Assembly Election

	NEXT MTG, March 5, 2015



